
Medical Examiners Commission 
Meeting 

May 19, 2023                                             
Amended 5/12/2023                                                                                                                                 

Barbara C. Wolf, M.D.     •     Kenneth T. Jones     •     Nick Cox, J.D.     •    Charlie Cofer, J.D. 
    Robin Giddens Sheppard, L.F.D.    •    Sheriff Robert “Bob” Johnson 

Joshua Stephany, M.D.    •     Michael A. Barnett, J.D.     •      Amira Fox, J.D. 



Barbara C. Wolf, M.D.

Chairman

District 5/24 Medical Examiner

809 Pine Street

Leesburg, Florida 34748

(352) 326-5961

email: barbara.wolf@marioncountyfl.org

First Term: 8/7/2015-7/1/2019

Second Term: 2/10/2023 - 6/30/2023

Robin Giddens Sheppard, L.F.D. Honorable Charlie Cofer, J.D.

Funeral Director/Vice President Public Defender, 4th Judicial Circuit

Hardage-Giddens Funeral Homes 407 N. Laura Street

4801 San Jose Boulevard Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Jacksonville, Florida 32207 (904) 255-4673

(904) 737-7171 email: ccofer@pd4.coj.net

email: Robin.Sheppard@dignitymemorial.com First Term: 08/29/2018-07/01/2021

First Term: 8/15/2013-7/1/2016 Second Term: 2/10/2023 - 6/30/2025

Second Term: 08/29/2018-07/01/2020

Third Term: 2/10/2023 - 6/30/2024

Mr. Kenneth T. Jones Nick Cox, J.D. 

State Registrar Statewide Prosecutor

Florida Department of Health Office of the Attorney General

Bureau of Vital Statistics 3507 E. Frontage Road, Suite 325

Post Office Box 210 Tampa, Florida 33607

Jacksonville, Florida 32231 813-287-7960

(904) 359-6900 ext. 1001 email: nick.cox@myfloridalegal.com

email: Ken.Jones@flhealth.gov Term: Not Applicable

Term: Not Applicable

Amira Fox, J.D. Honorable Michael A. Barnett

State Attorney Palm Beach County Commissioner

20th Judicial Circuit 301 North Olive Ave. Suite 1201

PO Box 399 West Palm Beach, Florida 33401

Fort Myers, Florida 33902 (561) 355-2203

(239) 533-1100 email: mbarnett@pbcgov.org

email: afox@sao20.org First Term: 2/10/2023 - 6/30/2025

First Term: 2/10/2023 - 6/30/2023

Honorable Robert "Bob" Johnson

Joshua Stephany, M.D. Sheriff

District 9/25 Medical Examiner Santa Rosa County

2350 East Michigan Street 5755 East Milton Road

Orlando, Florida 32806 Milton, Florida 32583

(407) 836-9400 (850) 983-1100

email: joshua.stephany@ocfl.net email: rjohnson@srso.net

First Term: 2/10/2023 - 6/30/2024 First Term: 2/10/2023 - 6/30/2025

 

STAFF

Medical Examiners Commission

Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Post Office Box 1489

Tallahassee, Florida 32302

(850) 410-8600

Bureau Chief Brett Kirkland Government Analyst II Ashley Williams

(850) 410-8600 (850) 410-8609

brettkirkland@fdle.state.fl.us ashleywilliams@fdle.state.fl.us

Government Analyst II Megan Neel General Counsel James Martin, J.D.

(850) 410-8664 (850) 410-7676

meganneel@fdle.state.fl.us jamesmartin@fdle.state.fl.us

MEDICAL EXAMINERS COMMISSION

Updated February 20, 2023

mailto:brettkirkland@fdle.state.fl.us
mailto:ashleywilliams@fdle.state.fl.us
mailto:meganneel@fdle.state.fl.us
mailto:jamesmartin@fdle.state.fl.us


District 1 District 9 (Home Rule) District 17 (Home Rule)

Deanna Oleske, M.D. Joshua D. Stephany, M.D. Rebecca MacDougall, M.D.

Interim Medical Examiner 2350 East Michigan Street Medical Examiner

2114 Airport Blvd. Suite 1450 Orlando, Florida  32806 5301 S.W. 31st Avenue

Pensacola, Florida  32504 Program Manager Sheri Blanton Ft. Lauderdale, Florida  33312

Director of Operations Dan Schebler (407) 836-9400 Division Admin Assistant Heather Galvez

(850) 332-7300 FAX:(407) 836-9450 (954) 357-5200

FAX: (850) 285-0774 e-mail: Sheri.Blanton@ocfl.net FAX: (954) 327-6580

e-mail: contactus@d1meo.org e-mail: rmacdougall@broward.org

District 10

District 2 Stephen J. Nelson, M.A., M.D., F.C.A.P. District 18

Jon R. Thogmartin, M.D. 1021 Jim Keene Boulevard Sajid S. Qaiser, M.D.

Interim Medical Examiner Winter Haven, Florida  33880 1750 Cedar Street

560 Leonard Gray Way Office Manager Sheli Wilson Rockledge, Florida  32955

Tallahassee, Florida 32304 (863) 298-4600 Program Manager Michael Szczepanski

Operations Manager Tiffany Poston FAX:(863) 298-5264 (321) 633-1981

(850) 606-6600 e-mail: StephenNelson@polk-county.net FAX: (321) 633-1986

FAX: (850) 606-6601 e-mail: michael.szczepanski@brevardfl.gov

e-mail: Info@Dist2ME.org District 11 (Home Rule)

Kenneth Hutchins, M.D. District 19

District 3 Medical Examiner Patricia A. Aronica, M.D.
Dixie Co. Number One on Bob Hope Road Interim Medical Examiner
   ME Services Provided by District 8 Miami, Florida  33136-1133 2500 South 35th Street
Lafayette, Madison & Suwannee Co. Director of Operations Sandra Boyd Ft. Pierce, Florida  34981
   ME Services Provided by District 2 (305) 545-2400 Operations Manager Kimberly Carroll

Columbia & Hamilton Co. FAX: (305) 545-2412 (772) 464-7378
   ME Services Provided by District 4 e-mail: sandra.boyd@miamidade.gov FAX: (772) 464-2409

e-mail: carrollk@stlucieco.org

District 4 District 12

B. Robert Pietak, M.D. Russell S. Vega, M.D. District 20

Interim Medical Examiner 2001 Siesta Drive, Suite 302 Marta U. Coburn, M.D.

2100 Jefferson Street Sarasota, Florida  34239 3838 Domestic Avenue

Jacksonville, Florida  32206 Director of Operations David Winterhalter Naples, Florida  34104

Director of Operations Tim Crutchfield (941) 361-6909 Adminsitrative Coordinator Michelle Correia

(904) 255-4000 FAX: (941) 361-6914 (239) 434-5020

FAX: (904) 630-0964 email: rvega@fldist12me.com FAX: (239) 434-5027

e-mail: tcrutchfield@coj.net e-mail: naplesme@d20me.net

District 13 (Home Rule)

District 5 Kelly G. Devers, M.D. District 21

Barbara C. Wolf, M.D. 11025 North 46th Street Rebecca A. Hamilton, M.D.

809 Pine Street Tampa, Florida  33617 70 South Danley Drive

Leesburg, Florida  34748 Manager of Operations Harrison Cowan Ft. Myers, Florida  33907

Director of Operations Lindsey Bayer (813) 914-4500 Director of Operations Patti Wheaton

(352) 326-5961 FAX: (813) 914-4594 (239) 533-6339

FAX: (352) 365-6438 email: DeversK@hillsboroughcounty.org FAX: (239) 277-5017
e-mail: Lindsey.Bayer@marioncounty fl.org e-mail: pwheaton@leegov.com

District 14

District 6 Jay Radtke, M.D. District 22

Jon R. Thogmartin, M.D. 3737 Frankford Avenue Russell S. Vega, M.D.

10900 Ulmerton Road Panama City, Florida  32405 Interim Medical Examiner

Largo, Florida  33778 Director of Operations Whit Majors 18130 Paulson Drive

Chief Investigator Damon Breton (850) 747-5740 Pt. Charlotte, Florida  33954

(727) 582-6800 FAX: (850) 747-5745 Director of Operations Penny Fulton

FAX: (727) 582-6820 e-mail: wmajors@baycountyfl.gov (941) 625-1111

e-mail: dbreton@co.pinellas.fl.us FAX: (941) 627-0995

District 15 (Home Rule) e-mail: medex22@embarqmail.com

District 7 (Home Rule) Catherine R. Miller, M.D.

James W. Fulcher, M.D. Interim Medical Examiner District 23

1360 Indian Lake Road 3126 Gun Club Road Wendolyn Sneed, M.D.

Daytona Beach, FL  32124-1001 West Palm Beach, Florida  33406 Medical Examiner

Director of Operations Karla Orozco Forensic Supervisor Ralph Saccone 4501 Avenue A

(386) 258-4060 (561) 688-4575 St. Augustine, Florida  32095

FAX: (386) 258-4061 FAX: (561) 688-4588 Forensic Operations Coordinator Kelly Boulos

e-mail: korozco@volusia.org e-mail: rsaccone@pbcgov.org (904) 209-0820

FAX: (800) 255-8617

District 8 District 16 e-mail: kboulos@sjcfl.us

Thomas M. Coyne, M.D., Ph.D Michael Steckbauer, M.D.

Medical Examiner Interim Medical Examiner District 24

3217 SW 47th Avenue 56639 Overseas Hwy Barbara C. Wolf, M.D.

Gainesville, Florida 32608 Marathon, Florida  33050 ME Services Provided by District 5

Operations Manager Ricardo Camacho (305) 743-9011

(352) 273-9292 FAX: (305) 743-9013 District 25 (Home Rule)

FAX: (352) 273-9288 e-mail: meo@monroecounty-fl.gov Joshua D. Stephany, M.D.

e-mail: ricardocamacho@ufl.edu ME Services Provided by District 9

FLORIDA DISTRICT MEDICAL EXAMINERS

May 5, 2023



FLORIDA ASSOCIATE MEDICAL EXAMINERS

District 1 District 7 District 11 District 17
Lorraine Lopez-Morell, M.D. Cassie Boggs, M.D. Alexander Blank, M.D. Iouri G. Boiko, M.D., Ph.D.
(Danielle R. Armstrong, D.O.) Mary G. Ripple, M.D. Brittney Imblum, M.D. Marcela Chiste, M.D.

(Wilson A. Broussard, M.D.) (Noel R. Agudo, M.D.) Katherine Kenerson, M.D. Joseph M. Curran, M.D.
(Thomas M. Coyne, M.D., Ph.D.) (Marcela Chiste, M.D.) Benjamin Mathis, M.D. Erin Ely, M.D.
(Jennifer Dierksen, M.D.) (Susan S. Ignacio, M.D.) Shanedelle S. Norford, M.D. Alexis Jelinek, M.D.
(Lisa Flannagan, M.D.) (Kailee Imperatore, M.D.) Mark J. Shuman, M.D. Gertrude M. Juste, M.D.
(Ami Murphy, D.O.) (Wayne D. Kurz, M.D.) Tuvet Tran, M.D. Stephen Robinson, M.D.
(Maneesha Pandey, M.D.) (Rebecca MacDougall, M.D.) Jason Van Roo, M.D. Darin Trelka, M.D., Ph.D.
(Jay M. Radtke, M.D.) (Noel A. Palma, M.D.) Sara H. Zydowicz, D.O. (Kenneth Hutchins, M.D.)

(Jon R. Thogmartin, M.D.) (Michael D. Bell, M.D.) (Katherine L. Kenerson, M.D.)
District 2 (Lee Tormos, M.D.) (Iouri G. Boiko, M.D., Ph.D.) (Emma O. Lew, M.D.)

Lisa M. Flannagan, M.D. (Christopher I. Wilson, M.D.) (Manfred Borges, M.D.) (Benjamin Mathis, M.D.)

(Noel R. Agudo, M.D.) (Marcela Chiste, M.D.) (Wendolyn Sneed, M.D.)
(Susan S. Ignacio, M.D.) District 8 (Marta Coburn, M.D.)
(Kailee Imperatore, M.D.) (Robert Buchsbaum, M.D., J.D.) (Gertrude M. Juste, M.D.) District 18

(Andrew Koopmeiners, M.D.) (Leszek Chrostwoski, M.D.) (Rebecca MacDougall, M.D.) Matrina J. Schmidt, M.D.
(Wayne D. Kurz, M.D.) (Tracey S. Corey, M.D.) (Craig Mallak, M.D.)
(Noel A. Palma, M.D.) (Peter Gillespie, M.D.) (Linda R. O'Neil, M.D.) District 19

(Tera A. Jones, M.D.) (Marlon S. Osbourne, M.D.) Raman Baldzizhar, M.D.
District 3 (Wendy A. Lavezzi, M.D.) (Stephen Robinson, M.D.) Barbara Bollinger, M.D.
Dixie Co. (Stephen J. Nelson, M.D.) (Stacey A. Simons, M.D.) Adrienne Sauder, M.D.
  ME Services Provided by District 8 (Aurelian Nicolaescu, M.D.) (Terrill Tops, M.D.) (Michael D. Bell, M.D.)
Lafayette, Madison, & Suwannee Co. (Deanna A. Oleske, M.D.) (Lee Marie Tormos, M.D.) (Joseph M. Curran, M.D.)

  ME Services Provided by District 2 (Jon R. Thogmartin, M.D.) (Marie H. Hansen, M.D.)
Columbia & Hamilton Co. (Barbara C. Wolf, M.D.) District 12 (Gertrude M. Juste, M.D.)
  ME Services Provided by District 4 Wilson A. Broussard, M.D. (Wendy A. Lavezzi, M.D.)

District 9 Phoutthasone Thirakul, M.D. (Rebecca M. MacDougall, M.D.)
District 4 Joy Edegbe, M.D. Suzanne R. Utley-Bobak, M.D. (Stephen J. Nelson, M.D.)
Robert Buchsbaum, M.D., J.D. Jesse C. Giles, M.D. (Leszek Chrostowski, M.D.) (Joshua D. Stephany, M.D.)

Peter Gillespie, M.D. Marie H. Hansen, M.D. (Laura S. Hair, M.D.) (Sajid S. Qaiser, M.D.)
Brittany L. Glad, D.O. Rachel A. Lange, M.D. (William F. Hamilton, M.D.) (Mark J. Shuman, M.D.)
Aurelian Nicolaescu, M.D. Chantel Njiwaji, M.D. (Stephen J. Nelson, M.D.) (Vera V. Volnikh, M.D.)

Robert R. Pfalzgraf, M.D. Sara H. Zydowicz, D.O. (Robert R. Pfalzgraf, M.D.) (Barbara C. Wolf, M.D.)
Sandra A. Siller, M.D. (Cassie Boggs, M.D.) (Valerie J. Rao, M.D.) (Sara H. Zydowicz, D.O.)
(Leszek Chrostowski, M.D.) (Tracy S. Corey, M.D.) (Daniel L. Schultz, M.D.)
(William F. Hamilton, M.D.) (James Fulcher, M.D.) (Wendolyn Sneed, M.D.) District 20

(Iana Lesnikova, M.D.) (Heather M. Gage, M.D) Manfred Borges, Jr., M.D.
(Deanna A. Oleske, M.D.) (D. Fintan Garavan, M.D., Ph.D.) District 13 Andrea N. Minyard, M.D.
(Valerie J. Rao, M.D.) (Julia V. Hegert, M.D.) Ryan D. McCormick, M.D. (Michael D. Bell, M.D.)
(Barbara C. Wolf, M.D.) (Tera A. Jones, M.D.) Daissy C. McEnnan, M.D. (Rebecca A. Hamilton, M.D.)

(Wendy Lavezzi, M.D.) Paul F. McGowan, D.O. (Emma O. Lew, M.D.)
District 5 (Shanedelle S. Norford, M.D.) Ashley R. Perkins, D.O.
Tracey S. Corey, M.D. (Stephen J. Nelson, M.D.) Noah D. Reilly, D.O. District 21
Tera A. Jones, M.D. (Mary G. Ripple, M.D.) Milad Webb, M.D. Colin D. Appleford, D.O.

Wendy A. Lavezzi, M.D. (Sajid S. Qaiser, M.D.) (Leszek Chrostowski, M.D.) Noelia Alemar Hernandez, M.D.
Shanedelle S. Norford, M.D. (Vera V. Volnikh, M.D.) (Thomas M. Coyne, M.D.) Tracy L. Shipe, D.O.
Christopher Ramos-Robles, M.D. (Barbara C. Wolf, M.D.) (D. Fintan Garavan, M.D., Ph.D.) Sarah C. Thomas, M.D.
(Michael Bell, M.D.) (Mary K. Mainland, M.D.) (Michael D. Bell, M.D.)
(Thomas M. Coyne, M.D., Ph.D.) District 10 (Stephen J. Nelson, M.D.) (Manfred C. Borges, M.D.)

(James W. Fulcher, M.D.) D. Fintan Garavan, M.D., Ph.D. (Phoutthasone Thirakul, M.D.) (Wilson A. Broussard, Jr., M.D.)
(William F. Hamilton, M.D.) Vera V. Volnikh, M.D. (Vera V. Volnikh, M.D.) (Leszek Chrostowski, M.D.)

(Susan S. Ignacio, M.D.) (Kelly G. Devers, M.D.) (Sara H. Zydowicz, D.O.) (Marta U. Coburn, M. D.)
(Wayne D. Kurz, M.D.) (Susan S. Ignacio, M.D.) (Riazul H. Imami, M.D., Ph.D.)

(Aurelian Nicolaescu, M.D.) (Wayne D. Kurz, M.D.) District 14 (Katherine L. Kenerson, M.D.)
(Noel A. Palma, M.D.) (Wendy Lavezzi, M.D.) (Michael D. Bell, M.D.) (Rachel A. Lange, M.D.)
(Joshua D. Stephany, M.D.) (Ryan D. McCormick, M.D.) (Phoutthasone Thirakul, M.D.) (Stephen J. Nelson, M.D.)
(Jon Thogmartin, M.D.) (Daissy C. McEnnan, M.D.) (Tim J. Gallagher, M.D., M.H.S.A.) (Valerie J. Rao, M.D.)

(Gary L. Utz, M.D.) (Noel A. Palma, M.D.) (Katherine L. Kenerson, M.D.) (Mark J. Shuman, M.D.)
(Christopher I. Wilson, M.D.) (Ashley R. Perkins, D.O.) (Andrea N. Minyard, M.D.) (Phoutthasone Thirakul, M.D.)

(Jon R. Thogmartin, M.D.) (Mark J. Shuman, M.D.) (Vera V. Volnikh, M.D.)
District 6 (Christopher I. Wilson, M.D.)
Noel R. Agudo, M.D. (Milad Webb, M.D.) District 15 District 22

Susan S. Ignacio, M.D. (Barbara C. Wolf, M.D.) Natalia Belova, M.D. Leszek Chrostowski, M.D.
Kailee Imperatore, M.D. Catherine Miller, M.D. Valerie J. Rao, M.D.

Wayne D. Kurz, M.D. Marlon S. Osbourne, M.D. (Wilson A. Broussard, Jr., M.D.)
Andrew Koopmeiners, M.D. Heidi Reinhard, M.D. (Phoutthasone Thirakul, M.D.)
Noel A. Palma, M.D. Terrill Tops, M.D. (Suzanne R. Utley-Bobak, M.D.)
Christopher I. Wilson, M.D. Lee Marie Tormos, M.D. (Russell S. Vega, M.D.)
(Wilson A. Broussard, M.D.) Anthony Vinson, DO
(Marcela Chiste, M.D.) (Michael Bell, M.D.) District 23
(Tracey S. Corey, M.D.) (Kenneth D. Hutchins, M.D.) Iana Lesnikova, M.D.

(Thomas M. Coyne, M.D., Ph.D.) (Stacey A. Simons, M.D.) (Cassie L. Boggs, M.D.)
(Rebecca A. Hamilton, M.D.) (Mark J. Shuman, M.D.) (James W. Fulcher, M.D.)

(Tera A. Jones, M.D.) (Michael Steckbauer, M.D.) (Mary G. Ripple, M.D.)
(Wendy A. Lavezzi, M.D.)

(Rebecca MacDougall, M.D.) District 16 District 24
(Stephen J. Nelson, M.D.) (Iouri G. Boiko, M.D. Ph.D.) ME Services Provided by District 5
(Mark J. Shuman, M.D.) (Marlon S. Osbourne, M.D.)
(Phoutthasone Thirakul, M.D.) (Mark J. Shuman, M.D.) District 25
(Suzanne R. Utley-Bobak, M.D.) ME Services Provided by District 9
(Russell S. Vega, M.D.) ME Services Provided by District 9
(Vera V. Volnikh, M.D.)

(Barbara C. Wolf, M.D.)

Effective April 18, 2023 (  ) Indicates secondary appointment for cross coverage



District 1 
Escambia 
Okaloosa 
Santa Rosa 
Walton 
 
District 2 
Franklin 
Gadsden 
Jefferson 
Leon 
Liberty 
Taylor 
Wakulla 
 
District 3 *Covered by 
Columbia *4 
Dixie *8 
Hamilton *4 
Lafayette *2 
Madison *2 
Suwannee *2 
 
District 4 
Clay 
Duval 
Nassau 
 

District 5 
Citrus 
Hernando 
Lake 
Marion 
Sumter 
 
District 6 
Pasco 
Pinellas 
 
District 7 
Volusia 
 
District 8 
Alachua 
Baker 
Bradford 
Gilchrist 
Levy 
Union 
 
District 9 
Orange 
 
District 10 
Hardee 
Highlands 
Polk 

District 11 
Miami-Dade 
 
District 12 
DeSoto 
Manatee 
Sarasota 
 
District 13 
Hillsborough 
 
District 14 
Bay 
Calhoun 
Gulf 
Holmes 
Jackson 
Washington 
 
District 15 
Palm Beach 
 
District 16 
Monroe  
 
District 17 
Broward 
 
District 18 
Brevard 
 

Sa
nt

a 
R

os
a 

 O
ka

lo
os

a 

 W
al

to
n 

 

Holmes 

 
Bay 

 

Jackson 

 
Calhoun 

 
Gulf 

 

Leon 

 

Gadsden 

 
Liberty 

 Franklin 

 

Wakulla 

 
Taylor 

 
Baker 

 
Dixie 

 

Suwannee 

 

Citrus 

 

Alachua 

 

Clay 

 

St
. 

Jo
hn

s  

Putnam 

 
Marion 

 
Levy 

 
Lake 

 Su
m

te
r 

 

Hernando 

 
Seminole 

 Orange 

 
Polk 

 
Osceola 

 
Manatee 

 
Desoto 

 

Hardee 

 Highlands 

 
Charlotte 

 
Glades 

 
Hendry 

 
Collier 

 

Lee 

 

Miami-
Dade 

 

Broward 

 

Palm Beach 

 

Monroe 

 

Martin 

 

St.  
Lucie 

 

Indian 
River 

 

Pasco 

 

1 
 14 

 
2 
 

3 4 
 
23 
 

5 
 

7 
 

6 
 13 

 
10 
 

9 
 

18 
 

12 
 
22 
 

21 
 

17 
 
11 
 16 

 

24 
 

20 
 

8 
 

19 
 
15 
 

C
ol

um
bi

a 

 

Madison 

 

Coverage Map 
Florida Medical Examiner Districts 

 
District 19 
Indian River 
Martin 
Okeechobee 
St. Lucie 
 
District 20 
Collier 
 
District 21 
Glades 
Hendry 
Lee 
 
District 22 
Charlotte 
 
District 23 
Flagler 
Putnam 
St. Johns 
 
District 24 *Covered by 

Seminole *5 
 
District 25 *Covered by 

Osceola *9 
 

25 
 



The next MEC Meeting will be July 19th in conjunction with the FAME Educational Conference in Orlando. 

MEDICAL EXAMINERS COMMISSION MEETING 
Embassy Suites by Hilton Orlando Lake Buena Vista South 

4955 Kyngs Heath Rd 
Kissimmee, FL 34746 

May 19, 2023, 10:00 AM EDT
Amended 5/12/2023 

Opening Remarks 

Introduction of Commission Members and Staff 

Approval of Meeting Agenda and Minutes from previous Commission Meeting of February 17, 2023 

⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯⎯ 

ISSUE NUMBER PRESENTER 

Brett Kirkland, Ph.D. 

Barbara C. Wolf, M.D. 

Barbara C. Wolf, M.D. 

Megan Neel 

Megan Neel 

Ashley Williams 

Ashley Williams 

Jim Martin, J.D. 

Brett Kirkland, Ph.D. 

Dan Schebler 

Brett Kirkland, Ph.D. 

Brett Kirkland, Ph.D. 

1. Informational Items:

• Status Updates: DME Appointments and Reappointments

o District 8 Medical Examiner – Thomas Coyne, M.D.

o District 23 Medical Examiner – Wendolyn Sneed, M.D.

o DME Appointment Ratifications of District 1, 4, 16, 19 and 24
o DME Reappointment Ratifications of Districts 5, 6, 10, 12,

and 14

• District 2 Medical Examiner Vacancy

• District 22 Medical Examiner Vacancy

• 2022 Interim Drugs in Deceased Persons Report

• 2022 Annual MEC Reports Reminder

• 2021 Coverdell Status Update

• 2022 Coverdell Status Update

• 2022 Legislative Session Bills of Interest

2. Reappointment Nominations for Districts 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23 and
Assessments for District 15 and 17

3. CONRAD 30 Program

4. Emerging Drugs

5. 2023 FAME Educational Conference

6. Other Business Barbara C. Wolf, M.D. 



MEDICAL EXAMINERS COMMISSION MEETING 
Orlando Marriott Lake Mary  
1501 International Parkway  
Lake Mary, Florida 32751 

February 17, 2023, 10:00 AM 
 

Commission Member Barbara C. Wolf, M.D., called the meeting of the Medical Examiners Commission 
to order at 10:00 AM. She advised those in the audience that the meetings of the Medical Examiners 
Commission are open to the public and that members of the public will be allowed five minutes to speak.  
She then welcomed everyone to the meeting and asked Commission members, staff, and audience 
members to introduce themselves. 
 
Commission members present: 

Barbara C. Wolf, M.D., Districts 5 & 24 Medical Examiner 
Nick Cox, J.D., Statewide Prosecutor, Office of the Attorney General  
Robin Giddens Sheppard, L.F.D., Funeral Director 
Kenneth T. Jones, State Registrar, Department of Health 
Hon. Charlie Cofer, J.D., Public Defender, 4th Judicial Circuit 
Joshua Stephany, M.D., Districts 9 &25 Medical Examiner 
Hon. Amira Fox, J.D., State Attorney, 20th Judicial Circuit 
Hon. Michael A. Barnett, Palm Beach County Commissioner 
 

Commission members not present: 
Hon. Robert “Bob” Johnson, Santa Rosa County Sheriff  

 
Commission staff present: 

Brett Kirkland, Ph.D.  Megan Neel 
James D. Martin, J.D. Ashley Williams 
Vickie Koenig 

 
District Medical Examiners present: 

James W. Fulcher, M.D. (District 7) Rebecca MacDougall, M.D. (District 17)  
Russell S. Vega, M.D. (District 12)     
  

Other District personnel present: 
Dan Schebler (District 1) Karla Orozco (District 7) 
Erin Ely (District 17) Thomas Steinkamp (District 17)  

      Kim Carroll (District 19) Bruce Goldberger, Ph. D. (District 8) 
 

Guests present: 
       Felipe Williams (FDLE)    
       Paul Williams (FDLE) 
       Jeremy Gordon (FDLE) 
       Leigh Clark (FDLE) 

Sherry Groover 

Kurt Reis (Lifenet Health) 
Patricia Darrigan(Legacy Donor Services 
Foundation) 
Theresa Daly (LifeLink Foundation) 

        
A MOTION WAS MADE, SECONDED, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY FOR THE COMMISSION TO 
APPROVE THE AGENDA. 
 
A MOTION WAS MADE, SECONDED, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY FOR THE COMMISSION TO 
APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 4, 2022 MEDICAL EXAMINERS COMMISSION 
MEETING. 
 
 
 



MEC Meeting Minutes 

February 17, 2023  

Page 2 

 
ISSUE NUMBER 1: INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 

• Election of Chair:   Bureau Chief Brett Kirkland informed the Commission that according to Florida 
Statute 406, the Commission needs to appoint a new chairman for the calendar year of 2023. 
Commissioner Charlie Cofer nominated Dr. Barbara Wolf. The motion was made, seconded, and 
passed unanimously for the Commission to approve Dr. Barbara Wolf as the new Chairman.  
 

• Status Report: MEC Appointment and Reappointments: Bureau Chief Brett Kirkland, Ph.D., 
announced to the Commission that Governor DeSantis made appointments and reappointments 
to the Medical Examiners Commission on February 10, 2023. Barbara C. Wolf, M.D., Districts 
5/24 Medical Examiner, Robin Giddens Sheppard, Licensed Funeral Director, and Honorable 
Charlie Cofer, J.D., District 4 Public Defender, were reappointed for additional terms. Additionally, 
Joshua Stephany, M.D., Districts 9/25 Medical Examiner, Honorable Michael A. Barnett, J.D., 
Palm Beach County Commissioner, Honorable Amira Fox, J.D., District 20 State Attorney and 
Honorable Robert “Bob” Johnson, Santa Rosa County Sheriff, were newly appointed to the 
Commission. Mr. Kirkland also acknowledged that Commission member Ken Jones, the 
representative for the Department of Health and Nick Cox, the representative for the Office of the 
Attorney General, positions on the Commission are statutory requirements, therefore they are not 
subject to reappointment.  
 

• Status Report: DME Appointment and Reappointments: Dr. Kirkland informed the Commission 
that all District Medical Examiners are currently pending either appointment or reappointment.  Dr. 
Kirkland advised that he has been in contact with the Governor’s Appointments Office and stated 
although the Commission has already voted for the initial appointment and reappointment of 
everyone, the Governor’s Appointment Office requested that the Commission provide an updated 
letter with the respective terms and resubmit to the Governor’s Appointment Office. Dr. Kirkland 
informed the Commission that staff would be working on the updated letters, one letter for 
appointments and another for the reappointments and hopes to have additional news from the 
Governor’s Appointment Office soon.  

• District 2 Medical Examiner Vacancy:  Dr. Wolf informed the Commission that there have not been 
any new developments in District 2. Dr. Jon Thogmartin is still the interim medical examiner for 
the district. The Medical Examiner Search Committee is still in the process of filling the vacancy.  
Dr. Thogmartin advised that the advertisement has been published and will close at the end of 
March and the first meeting planned for April 2, 2023. Dr. Thogmartin stated that so far there were 
four candidates.   

• District 15 Medical Examiner Vacancy: Dr. Wolf announced that the Commission was notified by 
District 15, which is Home Rule and the Commission is not involved in the search committee, that 
Dr. Catherine Miller has been appointed by the State Attorney as the new District 15 interim 
medical examiner.  

• New District 22 Medical Examiner: Dr. Wolf informed the Commission that the search committee 
conducted interviews and made an offer to a candidate, who decided not to take the position. Dr. 
Wolf advised that the search committee would be reconvening and deciding on what action to 
take moving forward.    
 

• 2023 Surveys & Assessments for Districts 15-24: Mrs. Ashley Williams informed the Commission 
that surveys and assessments for the reappointments of district medical examiners for districts 
15- 24 were sent to the constituents of these districts via U.S. mail on January 6, 2023, with a due 
date of February 24, 2023. Surveys and assessments received will be reviewed at the spring 



MEC Meeting Minutes 

February 17, 2023  

Page 3 

 
Commission meeting. Mrs. Williams advised that she would be reaching out to any constituents 
who have yet to respond in order to have responses for the sprint Commission meeting.  
 

• 2022 Annual Workload Report: Mrs. Megan Neel informed the Commission that data is due to her 
by May 31, 2023. Mrs. Neel asked that districts reach out to her if they have concerns. She also 
stated would be sending out a reminder in March.   

• 2022 Interim Drug Report: Mrs. Megan Neel informed the Commission that all data has been 
received and sent to Dr. Vega and the QAC for review. Mrs. Neel advised that half of the data has 
been returned and she has been in contact with districts trying to get it finalized for the published 
report.  
 

• 2022 Annual Drug Report: Mrs. Megan Neel informed the Commission that data is due to her on 
May 31, 2023. Mrs. Neel asked that the districts try to get her the data as soon as possible. Dr. 
Wolf also asked that the districts provide Mrs. Neel with the necessary data sooner rather than 
later because other agencies rely heavily on the reports.   

• 2022 Paul Coverdell Forensic Science Improvement Grant Program Status Update:  Mrs. Ashley 
Williams reported that as of February 17, 2023, the Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) has not 
released funds for the 2022 Coverdell Grant. She advised that when the funds are released, each 
participating district will receive a hard copy of their Memorandum of Understanding from the 
FDLE grant manager for signature. Mrs. Williams also stated that she will email the award 
packages to each district upon release of funds from the BJA.  
 

• 2023 Legislative Session Update: FDLE General Counsel Jim Martin, J.D., informed the 
Commission of bills of interest to the Commission and the medical examiner community. Mr. 
Martin stated that Senate Bill 164 and House Bill 165, dealing with controlled substance testing, 
revises the definition of the term “drug paraphernalia” in s. 893.145, F.S., to exclude certain drug 
testing products for fentanyl. Mr. Martin stated that some of the medical examiner’s offices had 
difficulty ordering supplies from vendors due to some testing supplies being considered drug 
paraphernalia and that the revised bill is attempting to combat the problem. Mr. Martin informed 
the Commission of an addition bill, House Bill 273 and Senate Bill 404, Public Records/Autopsy 
reports of minor victims of domestic violence and revisions to create an exemption for autopsy 
photographs and videos of minors whose deaths were related to acts of domestic violence. Mr. 
Martin advised that the First Amendment Foundation has shown opposition to the bill but cannot 
state if that will have an effect on the bills moving forward. Mr. Martin also so informed the 
Commission of Senate Bill 736, stating that this bill would add nitazene derivatives to the list of 
Scheduled I controlled substances.  Mr. Martin reported that House Bill 365 and Senate Bill 280 
would provide criminal penalties for adults who sell, distribute, or dispense specified substances 
in which an injury or overdose of the users occurs.  
 

 
ISSUE NUMBER 2: ORGAN PROCUREMENT ORGANIZATION 2022 
 
Ms. Ginny McBride of OurLegacy presented the 2022 annual report for Florida’s organ procurement 
organizations.  Ms. McBride reported that organ donation in the United States continues to rise despite 
the COVID-19 pandemic. Ms. McBride reported that the United States celebrated one million transplants 
being preformed in September 2022. Ms. McBride also reported there were again zero transplant denials 
by Florida medical examiners last year for whole organ donors. Ms. McBride thanked the medical 
examiners for the outstanding relationships they have with the organ procurement organizations in 



MEC Meeting Minutes 

February 17, 2023  

Page 4 

 
Florida.  Heather Merkerson with LifeQuest, presented on the organ procurement organization’s Donor 
Care Unit. Ms. Merkerson advised that organ procurement organizations in the state of Florida are looking 
into establishing Donor Care Units to help give specialized care and maximize donor procurement. Ms. 
Merkerson stated that there is one Donor Care Unit that has been established by LifeQuest at the Mayo 
Clinic in Jacksonville, District 4, and they have been able to work closely with the District Medical 
Examiner, Dr. Pietak, in the transfer of donors.  

 
ISSUE NUMBER 3: Bureau of Justice Assistance Grant Award 
 
Ms. Leigh Clark, Deputy Director of Forensic Services with the Florida Department of Law Enforcement 
(FDLE), presented on the BJA Missing and Unidentified Human Remains Program award that FDLE 
received. Ms. Clark outlined the services being offered, the criteria for participation, and current timeline. 
The grant is a springboard to reinvigorate services that FDLE previously offered and to maintain a robust 
program moving forward. Ms. Clark stated that the program will be going live and asked that all medical 
examiners assist with a survey of the number of unidentified deceased. Dr. Wolf inquired on how a case 
with the medical examiner’s office becomes involved with the program’s laboratory. Ms. Clark advised 
that all medical examiners have access to the Laboratory Information Management System where they 
submit evidence to laboratory. Commission member Ken Jones inquired if the grant awarded funds is 
sustainable, renewable or ongoing. Ms. Clark stated the program itself will be ongoing, the initial granted 
funds will be needed to handle the protentional floodgate or backlog that will occur when the program 
goes live. Ms. Clark stated that the funds would eventually be depleted but advised that her office is 
highly successful at obtaining other grants that will help to contribute to the program.  
 

ISSUE NUMBER 4: Nomination for District 23 Medical Examiner:  
 
Dr. Wolf informed the Commission that District 23 Medical Examiner Search Committee has completed 
their search. Dr. Wolf advised that State Attorney R.J. Larizza of the 7th Judicial Circuit appointed Dr. 
Wendolyn Sneed as the interim medical examiner. Dr. Sneed is the committee’s recommendation for the 
gubernatorial appointment for the District 23 Medical Examiner.  

A MOTION WAS MADE, SECONDED, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY THAT DR. WENDOLYN 
SNEED IS THE RECOMMENDATION FOR THE GUBERNATORIAL APPOINMENT FOR THE 
DISTRICT 23 MEDICAL EXAMINER.  
 

ISSUE NUMBER 5: 2023 Proposals for Paul Coverdell Forensic Science Improvement Grant 
Program  

Mrs. Ashley Williams informed the Commission that an email to all districts was sent out on January 6, 
2023, soliciting proposals for the 2023 Paul Coverdell Grant. Proposals from interested districts were due 
on January 20, 2023. Mrs. Williams advised that eleven districts submitted proposals with a total of 
$54,920.55 in requested funds. As of February 16, 2023, the BJA has not yet listed the 2023 grant 
solicitation, and it also was not listed as a forthcoming opportunity. Mrs. Williams advised that at the time 
it is unknown what amount of the grant will be allotted to the medical examiners. Mrs. Williams also 
requested that when the funds are granted, any district requesting less than the average amount be given 
those funds, and the remainder of the funds be divided equally among the other districts.  

 
 
 
 
 



MEC Meeting Minutes 

February 17, 2023  

Page 5 

 
ISSUE NUMBER 6: UNIDENTIFIED DECEASED INITIATIVE:  

Mrs. Williams reported the following success story from District 17:  
 

On June 8, 2020, partial skeletal remains were discovered in a remote wooded area of Pembroke Pines, 
Florida.  At the time of discovery, there were no possible names or information found on scene.  A single 
partial fingerprint was able to be collected and run through the local, state, and federal databases with 
no hits. A forensic anthropologist and forensic artist worked on the case while DNA was submitted into 
CODIS with no hits.  Overtime, the case was matched to several missing person cases, however, all 
turned out not to be a match to the decedent.  The Pembroke Pines Police Department released 
information on the case to the media that unfortunately did not generate any additional leads to aid in 
identification.  In August of 2022, the Pembroke Pines Police Department started working to further the 
DNA testing and were able to locate a possible family member of the decedent.  Through the 
investigation, law enforcement was able to identify the decedent as an estranged family member related 
by the DNA match.  On December of 2022, law enforcement was also able to locate an out of state arrest 
record that matched the partial fingerprint from the decedent and was able to confirm the identification of 
the decedent through DNA and the fingerprint.  

 
ISSUE NUMBER 7: MASS FATALITY PLANS 
 
Dr. Wolf issued a reminder to all districts medical examiners to update their mass fatality plans and 
expressed the importance of having plans in place.  
 
ISSUE NUMBER 8: NAME ACCREDITATION 
 
Dr. Wolf informed the Commission of changes that have been made to the National Association of 
Medical Examiners (NAME) accreditation program. Dr. Wolf stated that as January 1, 2023, NAME 
started conducting virtual accreditation assessments for offices that are up for reaccreditation. Dr. Wolf 
also advised that there is a new database for the inspection and accreditation website. Dr. Wolf 
congratulated District 19, Dr. Patricia Aronica with being recently accredited by NAME.    
 
ISSUE NUMBER 9: EMERGING DRUGS 
 
Bruce Goldberger, Ph.D., provided the Commission with an update on new drug trends. N,N-
Dimethylpentylone, a new cathinone, has become a common finding among the toxicology labs at this 
time and seems to be replacing eutylone. Xylazine mixed with fentanyl is also reported to be prevalent in 
about a third of Florida’s fentanyl cases; however, it is more prevalent in some northern states’ fentanyl 
cases. There are reports of unique lesions on the bodies associated with ingestion of fentanyl with 
xylazine. Dr. Goldberger was not aware if there have been any reported cases of such lesions in Florida. 
Dr. Goldberger informed the Commission of new drug similar to xylazine. Medetomidine, a veterinary 
anesthetic drug, is emerging in the Sarasota area and not meant to be used in humans. Dr. Goldberger 
noted that the FDA is recommending Narcan be available over the counter in pharmacies soon.  
 
Dr. Goldberger also informed the Commission of a new program that is funded by the Florida Department 
of Health through the OD2A funds. University of Florida just received a contract using OD2A funds to 
create a forensic epidemiology group to provide quarterly reports to the Department of Health, Florida 
Department of Law Enforcement and to the Commission on emerging drugs. Dr. Goldberger also advised 
that funds will be used to conduct annual needs assessments of toxicology labs as well as medical 
examiners’ offices pursuant to emerging drugs.  Commissioner Ken Jones, State Registrar for 
Department of Health elaborated more on OD2A funds. Mr. Jones advised that there is $27,311 available 
for each district to apply for. The deadline is June 30, 2023. Mr. Jones encouraged districts to take 
advantage of the funds. Mr. Jones also advised that there are grants through the Center for Disease 



MEC Meeting Minutes 

February 17, 2023  

Page 6 

 
Control available to the medical examiners. Mr. Jones asked the Commission to conduct research 
potential grants and how the medical examiners can automate the medical examiners system.  

 
A MOTION WAS MADE, SECONDED, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY THAT THE COMMISSION 
WOULD FACILITATE AND HAVE THE MEDICAL EXAMINERS TO WORK WITH THE 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH ON THE CENTER FOR DISEASE CONTROL INITIATIVE.  

 
ISSUE NUMBER 10: 2023 FAME EDUCATIONAL CONFERENCE  
 
Dr. Goldberger reported that the 2023 FAME Educational Conference is scheduled to be held July 19-
21, 2023, at the Omni Orlando Resort in Champions Gate, Florida.  The event will be jointly sponsored 
by the District 8 Medical Examiner’s Office and the t the University of Florida.  Rooms will be $189 per 
night and Continuing Medical Education credits will be provided.  
 
ISSUE NUMBER 11: OTHER BUSINESS 
 

• Dr. Wolf presented Dr. Bruce A. Goldberger with a signed resolution and read its contents into 
the record.  
 
WHEREAS, the Medical Examiners Commission was created in 1970 by the passage of 
Chapter 406, Part I, Florida Statutes, also known as the Medical Examiners Act; and, 
 
WHEREAS, this Commission plays a vital role in support of Florida’s criminal justice system, 
to the families of the deceased in determining the cause and manner of death of their loved 
ones whose deaths come under the jurisdiction of the medical examiner, and by contributing 
to the protection of the public health of the citizens of Florida; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Dr. Bruce A. Goldberger is a Professor and the Chief of the Division of Forensic 
Medicine in the Department of Pathology, Immunology and Laboratory Medicine in the 
College of Medicine at the University of Florida in Gainesville, Florida. Dr. Goldberger is the 
Medical Director of UF Health Pathology Laboratories Clinical Toxicology Laboratory, the 
Director of the William R. Maples Center for Forensic Medicine, and the Program Director of 
the Florida Emergency Mortuary Operations Response System; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Dr. Goldberger has been passionate about the Commission’s Emerging Drug 
Trends, and has reached out to Postmortem Toxicology Lab Directors throughout the state to 
coordinate discussions over emerging drugs to provide the Commission with the most 
advanced and up to date information; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Dr. Goldberger has not only earned the reputation as being an invaluable 
resource for the Medical Examiners Commission, but he has, above all, earned the reputation 
as being considerate, intelligent, and meticulous; and, 
 
NOW THEREFORE, let it be resolved that this Commission on behalf of Florida’s medical 
examiners, the medical-legal community, and all of the citizens of Florida whom he has served 
so well, does hereby recognize and commend Dr. Bruce Goldberger for the dedication and 
valuable service he has offered to the Florida medical examiners system and hopes that he 
maintains his success in future endeavors. 

 



MEC Meeting Minutes 

February 17, 2023  

Page 7 

 
PASSED AND RECORDED, in the official minutes of the Medical Examiners Commission 
meeting on this Friday, the 17th day of February, 2023, in Lake Mary, Seminole County, Florida. 

 
• Dr. Wolf also presented Stephen J. Nelson, M.A., M.D., F.C.A.P., with a signed resolution and read 

its contents into the record.  
  
WHEREAS, the Medical Examiners Commission was created in 1970 by the passage of 
Chapter 406, Part I, Florida Statutes, also known as the Medical Examiners Act; and, 
 
WHEREAS, this Commission plays a vital role in support of Florida’s criminal justice system, 
to the families of the deceased in determining the cause and manner of death of their loved 
ones whose deaths come under the jurisdiction of the medical examiner, and by contributing 
to the protection of the public health of the citizens of Florida; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Dr. Stephen J. Nelson has proudly served as the District Ten Medical Examiner 
since 1997; and, 
 
WHEREAS, as a further indication of his enthusiasm for forensic medicine, Dr. Nelson is a 
member of and serves an active role in numerous professional organizations such as the 
National Association of Medical Examiners, the Florida Association of Medical Examiners, the 
College of American Pathologists, the Infectious Disease Society of America, the American 
Association of Forensic Sciences, the Polk County Medical Association, and the American 
Association of Neuropathologists; and, 
 
WHEREAS, since Dr. Nelson was reappointed to the Commission by Governor Rick Scott in 
2014. He has been elected as the Commission’s chairman every year since 2014, and during 
his tenure has assertively and wisely overseen the many very important and sometimes 
difficult issues that have come before the Commission; and 
 
WHEREAS, Dr. Nelson’s professionalism, leadership, vast knowledge of the issues, and his 
lack of timidity in taking on the tough issues facing the Commission have earned him respect 
and admiration among families, professionals, and legislators throughout Florida;  
 
NOW THEREFORE, let it be resolved that this Commission on behalf of Florida’s medical 
examiners, the medical-legal community, and all of the citizens of Florida whom he has served 
so well, does hereby recognize and commend Dr. Stephen J. Nelson for his dedication, 
exemplary service, and the invaluable guidance he has offered to Florida’s district medical 
examiner system and hopes that he maintains this same enthusiasm, professionalism, and 
success and in all his future endeavors. 

 
PASSED AND RECORDED, in the official minutes of the Medical Examiners Commission 
meeting on this Friday, the 17th day of February 2023, in Lake Mary, Seminole County, Florida. 

 
• Dr. Kirkland provided the Commission with information on the Conrad 30 J1 Visa Program. Dr. 

Kirkland stated that several inquiries have been made in regards to the program. Dr. Kirkland advised 
that the program is designed to allow 30 foreign national physicians to apply for a waiver that would 
waive the requirement in which they are required to go to their home country for two years before 
returning back to the United States on an employment-based visa. The waiver would allow the 
physicians to stay in the United States and receive an employment-based visa. The program applies 



MEC Meeting Minutes 

February 17, 2023  

Page 8 

 
to 30 physicians per a state and is not limited to pathologists. The application process is limited to a 
10-day period in October.   Dr. Kirkland advised that during the research for the Conrad 30 J1 Visa 
program, it was discovered there is another similar program, the Southeast Crescent Regional 
Commission. The Southeast Crescent Regional Commission consist of a group of states, Alabama, 
Florida, Georgia, Mississippi, North Carolina, South Carolina and Virginia that provide the same 
waiver with a fee and does not have a restriction on the number of applicants. Dr. Kirkland advised 
that he can provide additional information and contracts for the programs to anyone interested. 
 

• Deputy Director Vickie Koenig informed the Commission of an initiative that has been launched by 
the Florida Department of Law Enforcement, the Attorney General’s Office and the Florida First Lady 
in regards to a mental wellness program to help law enforcement officers cope with stress. Ms. 
Koenig thanked the district medical examiners for their previous assistance in supplying the data 
needed to establish a baseline and asked that the medical examiners continue to send the data on 
decedents with a law enforcement occupation whose manner of death is listed as suicide to the 
Florida Department of Law Enforcement. Ms. Koenig informed the Commission that the data will be 
utilized to convene a workgroup of mental health professionals who can provide resources to law 
enforcement agencies to help them develop polices and training information to identify red flags in 
officers with mental health concerns. 
 

With no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting was adjourned at 11:52 
A.M. 

 
 

 













DEANNA ALICIA 
OLESKE, M.D.  

 
 
 

4 7 7 1  B A Y O U  B L V D  # 1 6 2  
P E N S A C O L A ,  F L  3 2 5 0 3  

D E A N N A . O L E S K E @ G M A I L . C O M  
 
 

WORK EXPERIENCE 
 

 

DEPUTY MEDICAL EXAMINER 

Locum Tenens   

May 2020 – Present  

Fort Bend County Medical Examiner’s Office , Rosenberg, TX 

 Provides coverage for forensic autopsies as needed 

 Duties include performing autopsies, reviewing cremation requests, determining 
jurisdiction, writing autopsy reports, interacting with outside agencies and giving 
expert testimony  

 

ASSOCIATE MEDICAL EXAMINER 

Locum Tenens  

January 2020 – Present  

District 1 Medical Examiner’s Office, Pensacola, FL 

 Provides coverage for the medical examiner’s office as needed 

 Duties include performing autopsies, reviewing cremation requests, determining 
jurisdiction, writing autopsy reports, interacting with outside agencies and giving 
expert testimony  

 

ASSOCIATE MEDICAL EXAMINER 

December 2016 – May 2020  

District 23 Medical Examiner’s Office, St. Augustine, FL 

 Associate Medical Examiner covering St. Johns, Putnam and Flagler Counties 
(population: approximately 430,000)  

 Daily duties include performing autopsies, reviewing cremation requests, determining 
jurisdiction, writing autopsy reports, family meetings, interacting with outside agencies 
and giving expert testimony  

 Performs approximately 200 postmortem examinations, 12 depositions, and 5 court 
appearances annually  

 Cultivates and maintains excellent working relationships with outside investigative 
agencies by providing prompt communication, feedback and consultation  



Deanna Alicia Oleske, M.D. 
 

2 | P a g e  
 

 Ad hoc statistician providing the public, law enforcement, and health care 
professionals with “real-time” data  

 Motivates and encourages teamwork by supervising a support staff of 7 FTEs (with 
budgeted increase to 11 FTEs by end of FY2020) 

 Assists in generating the annual budget proposal and advocates the MEO’s needs to 
the county commissioners, county administrator and HR director  

 St. Johns County MEO FY 2020 budget: $1.7 million (approximately $400k budget 
increase from FY2019) with approximately $730k reimbursed from 2 counties 

 FY2020 Highlights: 5 additional FTEs (2 morgue technicians, 2 medicolegal death 
investigators, and 1 administrative assistant), additional investigator vehicle, and $90k 
dedicated to building renovations to adjust for incoming staff and increasing workload  

 Implemented an invoice system for recovering revenue generated from cremation 
permits resulting in significant recovery of previously unpaid fees (increased of 12%) 

 Major overhaul of the SOP leading to successful full NAME reaccreditation (August 
2018) 

 Prepares questions and conducts interviews and for prospective candidates for new 
positions  

 Established a quality assurance review protocol of autopsy and investigator reports 
(NAME accreditation standards)  

 Created and updates the annual workload report and issues quarterly workload reports  

 Mentors rotating interns by engaging them in the field of forensic pathology  

 Lectures at quarterly Morbidity and Mortality conferences for St. Johns County Fire 
Rescue in addition to ad hoc learning sessions with first responders on challenging 
cases  

 

ASSISTANT CLINICAL PROFESSOR OF PATHOLOGY  

FORENSIC PATHOLOGY CLERKSHIP SITE DIRECTOR  

May 2017 – Present 

Department of Pathology, College of Medicine  

University of Central Florida, Sanford, FL 

 Volunteer clinical assistant professor in the department of pathology  

 Established District 23 formal affiliation with University of Central Florida 

 Successfully created and established the first ever clerkship elective in forensic 
pathology (MS3/4) for UCF medical students   

 Direct supervision of medical students with unique hands-on experience in assisting 
select autopsy cases and preparing autopsy reports 

 

 

CONSULTANT AND PRIVATE FORENSIC PATHOLOGIST     

December 2018 – Present  

President and Owner 



Deanna Alicia Oleske, M.D. 
 

3 | P a g e  
 

Quality Autopsy Services, PLLC  

 Offering private autopsies, expert testimony and case review in the State of Florida  

 

CLINICAL INSTRUCTOR OF PATHOLOGY – AUTOPSY SERVICE   

January 2015 – June 2015  

Department of Pathology and Laboratory Medicine 

The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston, Houston, TX 

 Acted as the on call attending physician for the autopsy service, supervised residents 
and signed out medical autopsy cases  

 Supervisor: Dr. L. Maximilian Buja (Director of Autopsy Service)  

CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSES 
 

ACTIVE MEDICAL LICENSES 

2016 – Present Florida Medical License   ME129322 

2015 – Present Texas Medical License  Q2694  

 

DIPLOMAT – AMERICAN BOARD OF PATHOLOGY  

September 2018 Board Certified in Forensic Pathology  

June 2018  Board Certified in Anatomic Pathology  

 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION  

October 2016 – Houston, TX 

Mass Fatality Incident Site Exercise 

Harris County Institute of Forensic Sciences and the Federal Bureau of 
Investigations – Houston Division 

 

NRA CERTIFIED PISTOL INSTRUCTOR 

July 2017 – Orange Park, FL 

CCW Florida – Instructor: Quiel Begonia   

  



Deanna Alicia Oleske, M.D. 
 

4 | P a g e  
 

POSTGRADUATE TRAINING 
 

FELLOWSHIP – FORENSIC PATHOLOGY 

June 2015 – October 2016  

Harris County Institute of Forensic Sciences  - Houston, TX  

Fellowship Director: Merrill O. Hines, M.D.   

 
2016   Quality Improvement Project – Fellowship Manual  

Created a binder for incoming fellows and faculty with references related to 
the standard operating procedures, daily duties, and core lectures.  

 

RESIDENCY – ANATOMIC AND CLINICAL PATHOLOGY  

July 2011 – June 2015  

University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston  - Houston, TX   

Residency Director: William F. Glass, M.D., Ph.D.  

 
2014 - 2015  Chair of Residency Recruitment 

Created new materials including brochures and website design with original 
photography. Energized the faculty and residents for a successful 
recruitment.  
 
Outcome: matched all 5 spots with our top candidates.   

 
2015  Co-Director of Autopsy Procedures and Protocol Reform  

Under the direction of Autopsy Director, Dr. L. M. Buja, we 
addressed the needs of the clinical services, organized inter-
departmental lectures, and established a quality assurance protocol 
and microbiology protocol.  
 
Outcome: Increased demand in autopsy requests and strengthened 
our relationship with the clinical teams.  

 
2011 - 2015  Interviewed prospective candidates for residency 

EDUCATION 
 

MEDICAL SCHOOL  

June 2007 – June 2011 

Wayne State University, School of Medicine – Detroit, MI 

 Degree Obtained:  Medical Doctorate (M.D.)  

 



Deanna Alicia Oleske, M.D. 
 

5 | P a g e  
 

UNDERGRADUATE 

June 2003 – June 2007 

Indiana University – Bloomington, IN 

 Degree Obtained:  Bachelor of Science (B.S.) 

 Major: Biology with Honors 

 Minor: Chemistry 

 Area Certificate: History and Philosophy of Science 

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITES 
 
2019 – Present  The American Journal of Forensic Medicine and Pathology 

Ad Hoc Reviewer  
 Review and comment on articles submitted to the journal and make 

recommendations for publication.  
 
2018 – Present  National Associate of Medical Examiners 

Member of the Education, Program and Publications 
Subcommittee 

 Review submitted abstracts and make recommendations for 
acceptance or denial to present at the annual NAME conference.   

 
2017 – Present  Florida State Child Abuse Death Review – Circuit 7  

Member  
Meet quarterly with other health professionals, law enforcement, and 
social services to review, comment and make recommendations on 
infant and child fatalities to come up with initiatives and strategies on 
preventable deaths. 

 
2017 – Present  Flagler Cares 

Member  
Meet quarterly with other health professionals, law enforcement, 
members of the community, and social services to review, comment 
and make recommendations on suicide prevention in Flagler County.  

 
2015   Annals of Clinical and Laboratory Science 

Ad Hoc Reviewer 
Review and comment on articles submitted to the journal and make 
recommendations for publication. 

RESEARCH AND TEACHING EXPERIENCE 
 

RESEARCH ASSISTANT – BERKOWITZ LAB 

May 2009 – July 2009 



Deanna Alicia Oleske, M.D. 
 

6 | P a g e  
 

School of Medicine - Wayne State University, Detroit, MI  

 Supervisor: Dr. Bruce Berkowitz, Professor in Visual Science 

 

MCAT INSTRUCTOR 

October 2005 – December 2008 

Princeton Review - Indianapolis, IN and Detroit, MI  

 Taught pre-meds test taking techniques in conquering the Verbal portion of the 
MCAT 

 Interview coach for prospective medical students  

 

RESEARCH ASSISTANT – FUQUA LAB  

January 2004 – May 2007 

Department of Biology - Indiana University, Bloomington, IN   

 Research Assistant for Ecology and Microbiology 

 Supervisor: Dr. Clay Fuqua, Professor of Biology   

 

RESEARCH ASSOSCIATE –WATKINS LAB  

January 2005 – May 2007 

School of Medicine - Indiana University, Bloomington, IN   

 Supervisor: Dr. John B. Watkins III, Professor of Pharmacology and Toxicology   

 

UNDERGRADUATE TEACHING INSTRUCTOR  

August 2005 – May 2007  

Department of Biology - Indiana University, Bloomington, IN   

 Lead small group sessions and tutored students for the course foundations of 
evolution, diversity and ecology (BIOL-L111) 

 Supervisor: Dr. Michael Wade (Professor of Biology)  

  



Deanna Alicia Oleske, M.D. 
 

7 | P a g e  
 

PEER REVIEWED PUBLICATIONS 

 
 

1. EL Bakota, Samms WC, Gray TR, Oleske DA, Hines MO. Case Reports 
of Fatalities Involving Tianeptine in the United States. Journal of Analytical 
Toxicology. 16 March 2018. (published ahead of press) PMID: 29566235.   

2. Oleske, DA, Huang RPS, A Dasgupta, A Nguyen, A Wahed. Higher 
sensitivity of capillary electrophoresis in detecting hemoglobin A2’.  
Annals of Clinical Laboratory Science.  2014 Summer;44(3):291-3. PMID: 
25117100 

3. Huang, RSP, DA Oleske, A Tholpady, BN Chang, A Dasgupta, A 
Nguyen, A Wahed. High False Positive Rate for Monoclonal 
Gammopathy Using Capillary Electrophoresis (CAPILLARYS 2) Alone. 
Journal of Clinical Laboratory Analysis.  2014 Jan;28(1):42-6. PMID: 
24375896 

4. R Gordon, Sutton D, Thompson E, Shrikanth V, Verkley G, Stielow JB, 
Mays R, Oleske D, Morrison KL, Lapolla W, Galfione S, Tyring S, 
Samathanam C, Fu J, Wickes B, Mulanovich V, Wanger A, Arias C. 
Cutaneous Phaeohyphomycosis caused by Paraconiothyrium 
cyclothyrioides. Journal of Clinical Microbiology. 2012 Nov;50(11):3795-8. 
PMID: 22915609 

5. M Maqbool, Huq AHM, Khodabakhsh K, Bassel S, Oleske DA, and 
Chugani H. Novel FDG-PET findings in anti-NMDA receptor 
encephalitis: a case based report. Journal of Child Neurology. 2011 Oct 26 
(10):1325-8. PMID: 21596699 

6. Berkowitz BA, R Roberts, DA Oleske, M Chang, S Schafer, D Bissig, M 
Gradianu. Quantitative mapping of ion channel regulation by visual cycle 
activity in rodent photoreceptors in vivo. Investigative Ophthalmology & 
Visual Science. 2009 Apr;50(4): 1880-5. PMID:19060264 

7. Clay K, O Klyachko, N Grindle, D Civitello, D Oleske, C Fuqua. 
Microbial communities and interactions in the lone star tick, 
Amblyomma americanum. Molecular Ecology. 2008 Oct;17 (19);4371-81. 
PMID:19378409 

8. Yeager RL, DA Oleske, RA Sanders, JB Watkins III, JT Eells and DS 
Henshel. Melatonin as a principle component of red light therapy. Medical 
Hypotheses. 2007;69 (2): 372-6. PMID:17321060 

9. Yeager RL, DA Oleske, DS Millsap, and DS Henshel.  Severe 
craniofacial malformations resulting from developmental exposure to 
dioxin.  Reproductive Toxicology. 2006 Nov;22 (4):811-812. PMID:16965893 

  



Deanna Alicia Oleske, M.D. 
 

8 | P a g e  
 

ORAL PRESENTATIONS 

 
1. DA Oleske, Oleske DM, Derrick S, Hines MO. Suicide Trends and Risk 

Factors in Youth Aged 10-19 years, Texas, USA. Presented at 
International Conference on Pharmacoepidemiology & Therapeutic Risk 
Management; Dublin, Ireland. August 2016. 

2. DC Pinto, Oleske DA. Quantitative Assessment of Perimortem Blunt 
Force Trauma of the Neck. Presented at Annual Meeting of the 
American Academy of Forensic Sciences; Las Vegas, NV. February 2016.  

3. DA Oleske, Anzalone M, Walterscheid F, Wolf D. Ethylene Glycol 
toxicity: Death without calcium oxalate crystal deposition. Presented at 
American Academy of Forensic Sciences; Orlando, FL. February 2014.  

POSTER PRESENTATIONS 

 
1. DR Thrasher and Oleske DA. A Case of Necrotizing Pneumonia from Marijuana 

Water Pipe. Poster presented at: 71st Annual Meeting of the American 
Academy of Forensic Sciences, February 2019. (Emerging Young Scientist 
Award Finalist) 

2. DR Thrasher, Walterscheid J, Oleske DA. An Excipient Induced Oxycodone 
Fatality. Poster presented at:  71st Annual Meeting of the American Academy 
of Forensic Sciences, February 2019. 

3. DA Oleske, Salicru, M, Hunter, RL. Glucagonoma Found at Autopsy in 
Toxic Epidermal Necrolysis. Poster presented at: Texas Society of 
Pathologists; Austin, TX. January 2013.  

4. DA Oleske, Huang RSP, Dasgupta A, Nguyen A, Wahed A. Higher 
sensitivity of capillary electrophoresis in detecting hemoglobin A2’. Poster 
presented at: American Society of Clinical Pathology; Boston, MA. February 
2012. 

5. Huang RSP, DA Oleske, Dasgupta A, Nguyen A, Wahed A. Increased Rate 
of False Positivity for Monoclonal Gammopathy Using Capillary 
Electrophoreses. Poster presented at: American Society of Clinical Pathology; 
Boston, MA. February 2012.  

6. DA Oleske, Chang M, Schafer S, Bissig D, Grandianu M, Roberts R, 
Berkowitz BA. Quantitative Mapping of Ion Channel Regulation byVisual 
Cycle Activity in Rodent Photoreceptors In Vivo: Part II: Modulation with 
RPE65. Poster presented at: WSU Medical Research Symposium; Detroit, 
MI. January 2009. 

7. DA Oleske, Yeager YL, Sanders RA, Eells JT, Watkins III JB, and Henshel 
DS. A Developmental Study of Energy and Glutathione Redox Balance in 



Deanna Alicia Oleske, M.D. 
 

9 | P a g e  
 

Brain after Dioxin Exposure and 670nm Light Treatment.. Poster presented 
at: Society of Toxicology National Conference; Charlotte, NC. April 2007.  

8. DA Oleske, Lim J, Yeager YL, Sanders RA, Eells JT, Henshel DS, and 
Watkins III JB. Near infrared light therapy attenuates TCDD-induced 
hepatotoxicity. Poster presented at: Midwest Regional Conference - Society 
of Toxicology; Lincolnshire, IL. September 2006.  

LECTURES 

 
1. DA Oleske. Case Review: Trauma Morbidity and Mortality Conference. 

Presented at: St. Johns County Fire Rescue, St. Augustine, FL. October 
2019.  

2. DA Oleske. Case Review: Trauma Morbidity and Mortality Conference. 
Presented at: St. Johns County Fire Rescue, St. Augustine, FL. July 2019.  

3. DA Oleske. A Primer on Forensic Pathology. Introduction to Forensics 
Class. Presented at: St. Johns River State College, St. Augustine, FL. 
March 2018.  

4. DA Oleske. Medicolegal Death Investigation Involving Hospital Deaths. 
Nursing Grand Rounds. Presented at: Flagler Hospital, St. Augustine, FL. 
November 2017. 

5. DA Oleske. So Your Patient Died: Now What? Nursing Grand Rounds. 
Presented at: Flagler Hospital, St. Augustine, FL. August 2017. 

6. DA Oleske. Autopsy Service, Jurisdiction in Texas, and Death 
Certification. Oral Presentation presented at: UT Emergency Medicine 
Department, Houston, TX. May 2015.  

7. DA Oleske. Autopsy Service, Jurisdiction in Texas, and Death 
Certification. Lecture presented at UT Internal Medicine Department, 
Houston, TX. June 2015 

8. DA Oleske. Toxic Effects of Gasoline and Gasoline Derivatives. CME 
Lecture presented at Harris County Institute of Forensic Sciences, 
Houston, TX. November 2013.  

9. DA Oleske. Aggressive Digital Papillary Adenocarcinoma and Eccrine 
Tumors. CME Lecture presented at University of Texas Health Science 
Center, Houston, TX. May 2013.  

10. Maqbool, MM, Oleske DA. NMDAR-antibody encephalitis in a teenage 
boy. Oral Presentation presented at: DMC Neurology Grand Rounds; 
Detroit, MI. January 2011.  

RESEARCH INTERESTS 

 
 Suicidality and chronic pain with opioid dependence  

 Ballistics of modern ammunition  



Deanna Alicia Oleske, M.D. 
 

10 | P a g e  
 

 Public health and epidemiology  

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS 
 

 National Association of Medical Examiners 

 American Academy of Forensic Sciences  

 Florida Association of Medical Examiners 

SKILLS AND INTERESTS  
 

 Statistics  

 Cardiovascular Pathology  

 Ballistics and Firearms  

 Accreditation (ACGME and NAME) 

 Recruitment and Education  

 Home Remodeling  

REFERENCES 

References are available on request. 
 
 



Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response
Public Defender's Office, 1st Judicial Circuit X
State Attorney's Office, 1st Judicial Circuit X

Escambia Board of County Commissioners X
Okaloosa Board of County Commissioners X
Santa Rosa Board of County Commissioners X
Walton Board of County Commissioners X

Escambia County Sheriff's Office X
Okaloosa County Sheriff's Office X
Santa Rosa County Sheriff's Office X
Walton County Sheriff's Office X

Pensacola Police Department X
Crestview Police Department X
Fort Walton Beach Police Department X
Niceville Police Department X
Shalimar Police Department X
Valparaiso Police Department X
Gulf Breeze Police Department X
Milton Police Department X
Defuniak Springs Police Department X

TRAHAN FAMILY FUNERAL HOME X
PENSACOLA MEMORIAL GARDENS & FUNERAL HOME 
INC X

JACKSON-MCMURRAY FUNERAL SERVICES X
EASTERN GATE MEMORIAL FUNERAL HOME X
PENSACOLA MORTUARY SHIPPING X
OAK LAWN FUNERAL HOME X
BAYVIEW FISHER-POU CHAPEL X
HARPER-MORRIS MEMORIAL CHAPEL X
TRACY MORTON MEMORIAL CHAPEL LLC X
CHRISTIAN FAMILY FUNERAL X
FAITH CHAPEL FUNERAL HOMES & CREMATORY X
WATERS & HIBBERT FUNERAL HOME LLC X
BENBOE FUNERAL HOME X
JOE MORRIS & SON FUNERAL HOME INC X
FAMILY-FUNERAL & CREMATION X
FAITH CHAPEL FUNERAL HOMES & CREMATORY X

DIGNITY MEMORIAL FUNERAL & CREMATION SERVICES X

HERITAGE GARDENS X
MCKINNIE FUNERAL HOME X
WHITEHURST-POWELL FUNERAL HOME X
DAVIS WATKINS FUNERAL HOME X
BRACKNEY FUNERAL SERVICE X
EMERALD COAST FUNERAL HOME & RECEPTION 
CENTER X

MCLAUGHLIN MORTUARY X
MCLAUGHLIN TWIN CITIES FUNERAL HOME X
DAVIS-WATKINS CRESTVIEW MEMORIAL X
JAY FUNERAL CHAPEL INC X
ROSE LAWN FUNERAL HOME X
NATIONAL CREMATION & BURIAL SOCIETY X
LEWIS FUNERAL HOME INC - MILTON X
LEWIS FUNERAL HOME - NAVARRE X
LEWIS FUNERAL HOME PACE CHAPEL X
TRAHAN FAMILY FUNERAL HOME OF MILTON INC X

DISTRICT 1 REAPPOINTMENT - DEANNA OLESKE, M.D.



DAVIS-WATKINS CREMATION CENTER AND FUNERAL 
SERVICE X

PARK FUNERAL HOME X
CLARY-GLENN FUNERAL HOME X
CLARY-GLENN FREEPORT CHAPEL FUNERAL HOME X
DAVIS WATKINS FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATORY X

Medical Society X

LifeQuest X











































Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response
Public Defender's Office, 3rd Judicial Circuit X
State Attorney's Office, 3rd Judicial Circuit X

Columbia County Board of County Commissioners X
Hamilton County Board of County Commissioners X

Columbia County Sheriff's Office X
Hamilton County Sheriff's Office X

Lake City Police Department X
Jasper Police Department X
Jennings Police Department X
White Springs Police Department X

GATEWAY - FOREST LAWN FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATORY INC X
COOPER FUNERAL HOME X
MIZELL FUNERAL HOME X
GUERRY FUNERAL HOME X
ICS CREMATION & FUNERAL HOME INC X
IVEY FUNERAL HOME LLC X
HARRY T REID FUNERAL HOME X
ERIC A BROWN & SON FUNERAL HOME INC X

LifeQuest X

DISTRICT 3 ASSESSMENT - B. ROBERT PIETAK, M.D.







From: Nelson, Stephen
To: "Siegel, Stephen"
Cc: Koenig, Vickie; Lucas, Steven; McNeil, Beth; Martin, James
Subject: District 4 Medical Examiner
Date: Thursday, May 2, 2019 3:43:19 PM

 
At yesterday's Medical Examiners Commission meeting in Gainesville the Commission unanimously
voted in favor of B. Robert Pietak, M.D. as the new District 4 Medical Examiner.   
 
The next step in the process is for Dr. Pietak’s gubernatorial appointment’s package to be forwarded
to the Governor’s Appointments Office for the Governor’s consideration.
 
However, his gubernatorial appointment’s package will not be forwarded to the Governor from the
Medical Examiners Commission until such time as Dr. Pietak has obtained his full unrestricted Florida
medical license.
 
Please keep me posted on this process as you hear of it from city administration.
-----
Stephen J. Nelson, M.A., M.D., F.C.A.P.
District Medical Examiner
10th Judicial Circuit of Florida
In & For Polk, Hardee and Highlands Counties
1021 Jim Keene Boulevard
Winter Haven, FL 33880-8010
863-298-4600  OFFICE
863-298-5264  FAX
863-687-1344  ANSWERING SERVICE (24/7/365)
 

mailto:SSIEGEL@coj.net
mailto:VickieKoenig@fdle.state.fl.us
mailto:StevenChadLucas@fdle.state.fl.us
mailto:BethMcNeil@fdle.state.fl.us
mailto:JamesMartin@fdle.state.fl.us














Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response
Public Defender's Office, 4th Judicial Circuit X
State Attorney's Office, 4th Judicial Circuit X

Clay Board of County Commissioners X
Duval Board of County Commissioners X
Nassau Board of County Commissioners X

Clay County Sheriff's Office X
Jacksonville Sheriff's Office X
Nassau County Sheriff's Office X

Green Cove Springs Police Department X
Orange Park Police Department X
Atlantic Beach Police Department X
Jacksonville Beach Police Department X
Neptune Beach Police Department X
Fernandina Beach Police Department X

BROADUS-RAINES FUNERAL HOME X
JACKSONVILLE MEMORY GARDENS X
HARDAGE-GIDDENS RIVERMEAD FUNERAL HOME X
HARDAGE-GIDDENS HOLLY HILL FUNERAL HOME X
JONES-GALLAGHER FUNERAL HOME LLC X
AABLE DEVELOPMENT INC X
RUSSELL HAVEN OF REST CEMETERY INC X

HELM-GALLAGHER FUNERAL HOME & CREMATION SERVICES LLC X
FINAL WATERS LLC X
WARREN FAMILY FUNERAL SERVICES LLC X
SARAH L CARTER'S FUNERAL HOME INC X
PATTERSON CREMATION AND FUNERAL SERVICE INC X
THE FLORIDA UNDERTAKER LLC X
FLORIDA COLONIAL HOLDINGS INC X

HARRY BROWN FUNERAL DIRECTORS & CREMATION SERVICE INC X

HARRIS MORTUARY INC X
PHILLIPS MORTUARY X
ETERNITY FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATORY OF JACKSONVILLE 
LLC X

A B COLEMAN MORTUARY INC X
THE FRALIN GROUP INC X

SARAH L CARTER'S FUNERAL HOME INC X

HARDAGE-GIDDENS CHAPEL HILLS FUNERAL HOME X
HOLMES-GLOVER-SOLOMON FUNERAL DIRECTORS INC X
SCI FUNERAL SERVICES OF FLORIDA LLC X
GEORGE H HEWELL AND SON FUNERAL HOME INC X
GEORGE H HEWELL AND SON FUNERAL HOME INC X
SCI FUNERAL SERVICES OF FLORIDA LLC X
PEEPLES FAMILY FUNERAL HOME X
BEACHES CHAPEL BY HARDAGE-GIDDENS X
SCI FUNERAL SERVICES OF FLORIDA LLC X
HARDAGE-GIDDENS X
HARDAGE-GIDDENS MANDARIN CHAPEL X
QUINN-SHALZ A FAMILY FUNERAL HOME X
COREY-KERLIN FUNERAL HOME PA X

DISTRICT 4 REAPPOINTMENT - B. ROBERT PIETAK, M.D.

X



Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response

DISTRICT 4 REAPPOINTMENT - B. ROBERT PIETAK, M.D.

COREY-KERLIN FUNERAL HOME PA X
WESTON'S MORTUARY X
CARTHAGE CHAPEL FUNERAL HOME  INC X
JAMES GRAHAM MORTUARY X
THE WARDEN GROUP LLC X
Q L DOUGLAS FUNERAL HOME LLC X
STONEMOR FLORIDA SUBSIDIARY LLC X
INTEGRITY FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATIONS INC X
BUGGS-BELLAMY FUNERAL SERVICES INC X
OAKLAWN CEMETERY ASSOCIATION X
ROBERT M NAUGLE MORTUARIES INC X
CEDAR BAY ENTERPRISES LLC X
EVERGREEN FUNERAL HOME INC X
NAUGLE SCHNAUSS FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATION SERVICES 
LLC X

D M BAKER MORTUARY LLC X
Q L DOUGLAS FUNERAL HOME LLC X
NEPTUNE MANAGEMENT CORP X
BEACHES MEMORIAL SERVICES LLC X
REGINALD R MCKINNEY X
SCI FUNERAL SERVICES OF FLORIDA LLC X
THE WARDEN GROUP LLC X
CALLAHAN PROPERTY HOLDINGS LLC X
OXLEY-HEARD FUNERAL DIRECTORS INC X
GREEN PINE FUNERAL HOME X
AARON & BURNEY BIVENS FUNERAL HOME X

Clay County Medical Society X
Duval County Medical Society X

LifeQuest X









































Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response
Public Defender's Office 16th Judicial Circuit X
State Attorney's Office 16th Judicial Circuit X

Monroe Board of County Commissioners X

Monroe County Sheriff's Office X

Key Colony Beach Police Department X
Key West Police Department X

DEAN-LOPEZ FUNERAL HOME X
DEAN LOPEZ FUNERAL HOME BIG PINE X
KEY WEST MORTUARY X
ALLEN-BEYER FUNERAL HOME X

Life Alliance X

DISTRICT 16 REAPPOINTMENT - MICHAEL STECKBAUER, M.D.











Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response
Public Defender's Office 16th Judicial Circuit X
State Attorney's Office 16th Judicial Circuit X

Monroe Board of County Commissioners X

Monroe County Sheriff's Office X

Key Colony Beach Police Department X
Key West Police Department X

DEAN-LOPEZ FUNERAL HOME X
DEAN LOPEZ FUNERAL HOME BIG PINE X
KEY WEST MORTUARY X
ALLEN-BEYER FUNERAL HOME X

Life Alliance X

DISTRICT 16 REAPPOINTMENT - MICHAEL STECKBAUER, M.D.



































From: Koenig, Vickie
To: Lucas, Steven
Subject: Fwd: RE: District 19 Appointment
Date: Thursday, January 30, 2020 12:39:31 PM
Attachments: image001.png

This is the criminal history check information. 
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: "Douglas G. Baber" <BaberD@stlucieco.org>
Date: Jan 30, 2020 12:22 PM
Subject: RE: District 19 Appointment
To: "Koenig, Vickie" <VickieKoenig@fdle.state.fl.us>
Cc: "Bruce H. Colton" <BColton@sao19.org>,Tiauna Wood <TWood@SAO19.org>,G
Wilson <GWilson@stluciesheriff.com>

Good Afternoon Ms. Koenig,
 
A FDLE Criminal History Background Check was performed by the SLCSO and it was clean/favorable
as per Chief Deputy, Gary Wilson.
 
Douglas G. Baber, SHRM-CP 
Ph: 772-462-4056 | Cell: 772-323-9174
 

From: Koenig, Vickie <VickieKoenig@fdle.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 10:57 AM
To: Douglas G. Baber <BaberD@stlucieco.org>
Cc: Bruce H. Colton <BColton@sao19.org>; Tiauna Wood <TWood@SAO19.org>
Subject: RE: District 19 Appointment
 

SECURITY WARNING: This email originated from outside the County systems. Please show
caution when clicking links or opening attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe. Questions, call Customer Service at 772-462-2146.
 
Mr. Barber,
 
We’ve had an opportunity to review the appointment paperwork recommending Dr. Aronica.  Was a
criminal history check conducted?  If so, can you please just let us know via email that it was
favorable.  If one was not completed, could the State Attorney’s Office complete one and advise.  An
email will suffice.
 
Thank you,
Vickie
 

From: Douglas G. Baber [mailto:BaberD@stlucieco.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 3:52 PM
To: Koenig, Vickie
Cc: Bruce H. Colton; Tiauna Wood
Subject: District 19 Appointment



Importance: High
 
Ms. Koenig
 
Please see the attached on behalf of District 19 CME appointment.  Please let me know if you need
anything further.
 
Doug
 
______________________________________________________________
Douglas G. Baber, SHRM-CP | Human Resources Director
Ph: 772-462-4056 | Cell: 772-323-9174 | 2300 Virginia Ave. Fort Pierce 34982
facebook.com/stluciegov | twitter.com/stluciegov | instagram.com/stluciegov | youtube.com/stluciegov

 
 
 

Please Note: Florida has very broad public records laws. Most written communications to or from County officials regarding County
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. It is the policy of St. Lucie County that all County records
shall be open for personal inspection, examination and / or copying. Your e-mail communications will be subject to public disclosure
unless an exemption applies to the communication. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete
all materials from all computers.

'.
 

Please Note: Florida has very broad public records laws. Most written communications to or from County officials regarding County
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. It is the policy of St. Lucie County that all County records
shall be open for personal inspection, examination and / or copying. Your e-mail communications will be subject to public disclosure
unless an exemption applies to the communication. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete
all materials from all computers.

'.

Please Note: Florida has very broad public records laws. Most written communications to or from County officials regarding County
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. It is the policy of St. Lucie County that all County records
shall be open for personal inspection, examination and / or copying. Your e-mail communications will be subject to public disclosure
unless an exemption applies to the communication. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete
all materials from all computers.

'.











Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response
Public Defender's Office 18th Judicial Circuit X
State Attorney's Office 18th Judicial Circuit X

Seminole Board of County Commissioners X

Seminole County Sheriff's Office X

Altamonte Springs Police Department X
Casselberry Police Department X
Lake Mary Police Department X
Longwood Police Department X
Oviedo Police Department X
Sanford Police Department X
Winter Springs Police Department X

HIGHLAND FUNERAL HOME X
TRI-COUNTY CREMATION AND FUNERAL HOME X
AMERICAN FAMILY FUNERALS & CREMATIONS X
BALDWIN-FAIRCHILD FUNERAL HOME X
BALDWIN-FAIRCHILD FUNERAL HOME X
BALDWIN-FAIRCHILD OAKLAWN PARK CEMETERY & FUNERAL 
HOME X

BALDWIN-FAIRCHILD FUNERAL HOME X
BALDWIN FAIRCHILD ALTERNATIVES AT ALL FAITHS X
NEWCOMER CREMATIONS, FUNERALS & RECEPTIONS X
DEGUSIPE FUNERAL HOME & CREMATORY X
DEGUSIPE FUNERAL HOME & CREMATORY X
GRAMKOW FUNERAL HOME & CREMATORY INC X
COLLISON FAMILY FUNERAL HOME & CREMATORY HOWELL 
BRANCH CHAPEL X

BANFIELD FUNERAL HOME X
WILSON-EICHELBERGER MORTUARY X
SUNRISE FUNERAL HOME X
NATIONAL CREMATION AND BURIAL SOCIETY X
PEOPLES FUNERAL HOME LLC X
TRINITY MEMORIAL CHAPEL INC X
WALDON PROFESSIONAL FUNERAL & CREMATION SERVICES X
HAYES BROTHERS FUNERAL HOME X

Seminole County Medical Society X

TransLife

DISTRICT 24 REAPPOINTMENT - BARBARA C. WOLF, M.D.























Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response
Public Defender's Office, 5th Judicial Circuit X
State Attorney's Office, 5th Judicial Circuit X

Citrus Board of County Commissioners X
Hernando Board of County Commissioners X
Lake Board of County Commissioners X
Marion Board of County Commissioners X
Sumter Board of County Commissioners X

Citrus County Sheriff's Office X
Hernando County Sheriff's Office X
Lake County Sheriff's Office X
Marion County Sheriff's Office X
Sumter County Sheriff's Office X

Astatula Police Department X
Clermont Police Department X
Eustis Police Department X
Fruitland Park Police Department X
Groveland Police Department X
Howey-In-The-Hills Police Department X
Lady Lake Police Department X
Leesburg Police Department X
Mascotte Police Department X
Mount Dora Police Department X
Tavares Police Department X
Umatilla Police Department X
Belleview Police Department X
Dunnellon Police Department X
Ocala Police Department X
Center Hill Police Department X
Wildwood Police Department X

HEINZ FUNERAL HOME & CREMATION INC X
MCGAN CREMATION SERVICE LLC X
STRICKLAND FUNERAL HOME X
FERO FUNERAL HOME WITH CREMATORY X
BROWN FUNERAL HOME X
WILDER FUNERAL HOME X
CHARLES E DAVIS FUNERAL HOME INC X
HOOPER FUNERAL HOMES INC X
HOOPER FUNERAL HOMES INC X
HOOPER FUNERAL HOMES INC X
DOWNING FUNERAL HOME & CREMATION SERVICES INC X
SELLERS FUNERAL HOME INC X
JT CAMPBELL FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATION SERVICES 
MACEDONIA CHAPEL LLC X

FAMILY OWNED SERVICE COMPANY INC X
FAMILY OWNED SERVICE COMPANY INC X
FAMILY OWNED SERVICE COMPANY INC X
DOWNING FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATION SERVICE INC X
MERRITT FUNERAL HOME INC-SPRING HILL CHAPEL X
JACOBS FUNERAL HOME LLC X
PINECREST MARINER BOULEVARD INC X
SE FUNERAL HOMES OF FLORIDA LLC X
BALDWIN BROTHERS - SPANISH SPRINGS X
HARDEN-PAULI FUNERAL HOME INC X
BEYERS FUNERAL HOME INC X
BECKER FUNERAL HOME X
FAMILY OWNED SERVICE COMPANY INC X

DISTRICT 5 REAPPOINTMENT - BARBARA C. WOLF, M.D.



FAMILY OWNED SERVICE COMPANY INC X
EASTSIDE FUNERAL HOME INC X
BEYERS FUNERAL HOME INC X
HAMLIN & HILBISH FUNERAL DIRECTORS X
PAGE-THEUS FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATION SERVICES - 
LEESBURG X

STEVERSON HAMLIN & HILBISH FUNERALS AND 
CREMATIONS X

BEYERS FUNERAL HOME INC X
BEYERS FUNERAL HOME INC X
HAYES BROTHERS FUNERAL HOME X
NUR-JAIRAM FUNERAL HOME LLC X
ROCKER-CUSACK MORTUARY X
STONEMOR FLORIDA SUBSIDIARY LLC X
BALDWIN BROTHERS - BURLEIGH X
FLOYD'S FUNERAL HOME LLC X
BECKER FUNERAL HOME INC X
HADLEY-BROWN FUNERAL HOME LLC X
BALDWIN BROTHERS - WILDWOOD X
ROBERTS FUNERAL HOME OF DUNNELLON LLC X
GRATITUDE AND COMPASSION LLC X
GRATITUDE AND COMPASSION LLC X
BROWN MEMORIAL FUNERAL HOME & CREMATION 
SERVICE LLC X

SNOW'S FUNERAL MINISTRY AND CREMATION SERVICES X
FOREST LAWN FUNERAL HOME X
SUMMERS FUNERAL HOME X
SELLERS FUNERAL HOME INC X
FOUNDATION PARTNERS OF FLORIDA LLC X
D&L REAL ESTATE INVESTMENTS LLC X
STONEMOR FLORIDA SUBSIDIARY LLC X
NEPTUNE MANAGEMENT CORP X
FOUNDATION PARTNERS OF FLORIDA LLC X
HIERS-BAXLEY FUNERAL SERVICES X
BALDWIN BROTHERS MEMORIAL CARE SERVICES INC X
STONEMOR FLORIDA SUBSIDIARY LLC X
COUNTRYSIDE FUNERAL HOME INC X
PURCELL CHAPEL X
FOUNDATION PARTNERS OF FLORIDA LLC X
NCS MARKETING SERVICES LLC X
BANKS PAGE-THEUS FUNERAL HOME WILDWOOD X
ANDERSON-HENCE FUNERAL HOME X
BALDWIN BROTHERS MEMORIAL CARE SERVICES INC X
FOUNDATION PARTNERS OF FLORIDA LLC X

Lake-Sumter Medical Society X
Marion Medical Society X

LifeQuest X
OurLegacy X
LifeLink X









As a Detective with the Lee County Sheriff's Office, I worked with Dr. Wolf for many years. In 2017, 
when I became the Chief of the Groveland Police Department in Lake County, I was surprised, and 
pleased to learn that Dr. Wolf was the District 5 Medical Examiner. Dr. Wolf is very thorough, and 
very good at her job; she has my full confidence and continued support as the District 5 Medical Examiner.

01/14/2021

Chief Shawn Ramsey

408 W. Orange Street, Groveland, FL 34736

Groveland Police Department





















Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response
Public Defender's Office, 6th Judicial Cirucit X
State Attorney's Office, 6th Judicial Circuit X

Pasco Board of County Commissioners X
Pinellas Board of County Commissioners X

Pasco County Sheriff's Office X
Pinellas County Sheriff's Office X

Dade City Police Department X
New Port Richey Police Department X
Port Richey Police Department X
Zephyrhills Police Department X
Belleair Beach Marshals Office X
Belleair Police Department X
Clearwater Police Department X
Gulfport Police Department X
Indian Shores Police Department X
Kenneth City Police Department X
Largo Police Department X
Pinellas Park Police Department X
St. Petersburg Police Department X
Tarpon Springs Police Department X
Treasure Island Police Department X

PREVATT FUNERAL HOME X
INTERNATIONAL CREMATION SERVICES X
COASTAL CREMATIONS - NEW PORT RICHEY X
FOUNDATION PARTNERS OF FLORIDA LLC X
DIGNITY FUNERAL SERVICES INC X
DIGNITY FUNERAL SERVICES INC X
SEVEN SPRINGS - TRINITY CHAPEL INC X
THOMAS B DOBIES FUNERAL HOME X
HUDSON CHAPEL CREMATORY INC X
TRINITY MEMORIAL GARDENS X
NATIONAL CREMATION AND BURIAL SOCIETY X
COASTAL CREMATIONS - LUTZ X
DOBIES FUNERAL HOME X
MICHELS & LUNDQUIST FH X
NORTHSTAR FUNERAL SERVICES OF FLORIDA LLC X
MORGAN FUNERAL HOME X
HODGES FAMILY FUNERAL HOME LLC X
HODGES FAMILY FUNERAL HOME LLC X
MILTON FUNERAL HOME LLC X
FAUPEL FUNERAL HOME INC X
TR DALLAS FUNERAL AND CREMATION SERVICES LLC X
SCI FUNERAL SERVICES OF FLORIDA LLC X
FOUNDATION PARTNERS OF FLORIDA LLC X
FOUNDATION PARTNERS OF FLORIDA LLC X
FOUNDATION PARTNERS OF FLORIDA LLC X
FOUNDATION PARTNERS OF FLORIDA LLC X
FOUNDATION PARTNERS OF FLORIDA LLC X
SANCHEZ REHOBOTH MORTUARY LLC X
BEST CARE CREMATION LLC X
NEPTUNE MANAGEMENT CORP X
FOUNDATION PARTNERS OF FLORIDA LLC X
THOMAS J BRETT FUNERAL HOME INC X
DOBIES FUNERAL HOME X
GARDEN SANCTUARY FUNERAL HOME X
RHODES FUNERAL DIRECTORS INC X

DISTRICT 6 REAPPOINTMENT - JON R. THOGMARTIN, M.D.



ROYAL PALM NORTH FUNERAL CHAPEL X
SMITH-YOUNG'S FUNERAL HOME INC X
VETERANS FUNERAL CARE INC X
SERENITY FUNERAL HOME X
SMITH FUNERAL HOME INC X
CURLEW HILLS FUNERAL HOME X
ABBEY AFFORDABLE CREMATION & FUNERAL SERVICE X
R LEE WILLIAMS & SON FH INC X
SCI FUNERAL SERVICES OF FLORIDA LLC X
WOODY'S FUNERAL HOME INC X
THOMAS J BRETT FUNERAL HOME INC X
VINSON FUNERAL HOME INC X
NORTHSTAR FUNERAL SERVICES OF FLORIDA LLC X
PETE GRASSO JR X
MOHN FUNERAL HOME X
SUNSET POINT CREMATION X
SE COMBINED SERVICES OF FLORIDA LLC X
FAMILY OWNED SERVICE COMPANY INC X
LAWSON FUNERAL HOME & CREMATION SERVICES INC X
SORENSEN FUNERAL HOME LLC X
SE COMBINED SERVICES OF FLORIDA LLC X
MOSS FEASTER FUNERAL HOME - CLEARWATER X
NORTHSTAR FUNERAL SERVICES OF FLORIDA LLC X
DAVIS AND DAVIS FUNERAL SERVICES LLC X
MCRAE FUNERAL SERVICES LLC X
HOLLOWAY FUNERAL HOME LLC X
COASTAL CREMATIONS - ZEPHYRHILLS X

Pasco Medical Society X
Pinellas Medical Society X

LifeLink X  































Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response
Courts
State Attorney's Office 10th Judicial Circuit X
Public Defender's Office 10th Judicial Circuit X

Sheriff's Offices
Hardee County Sheriff's Office X
Highlands County Sheriff's Office X
Polk County Sheriff's Office X

Commissioners
Hardee Board of County Commissioners X
Highlands County Administrator X
Polk Board of County Commissioners X

Police Departments
Bowling Green Police Department X
Wauchula Police Department X
Lake Placid Police Department X
Sebring Police Department X
Auburndale Police Department X
Bartow Police Department X
Davenport Police Department X
Haines City Police Department X
Lake Alfred Police Department X
Lake Hamilton Police Department X
Lake Wales Police Department X
Lakeland Police Department X
Winter Haven Police Department X

Funeral Homes
ROBARTS FAMILY FUNERAL HOME INC X
PONGER-KAYS-GRADY FUNERAL HOME & CREMATION SERVICES X
MICHAEL A BROCHETTI FUNERAL HOME INC X
DOWDEN FUNERAL HOME X
SEAN A BANKS MORTUARY & CREMATION CENTER LLC X
MORRIS FUNERAL CHAPEL X
FOUNTAIN FUNERAL HOME X
STEPHENSON-NELSON FUNERAL HOME OF AVON PARK X
SCOTT SEAWINDS FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATORY X
SWANN'S MORTUARY X
STEPHENSON-NELSON FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATORY X
OAK RIDGE FUNERAL CARE X
OTT-LAUGHLIN FUNERAL HOME X
HANCOCK FUNERAL HOME INC X
HOLMES FUNERAL DIRECTORS X
WILLIAMS FUNERAL HOME IN BARTOW LLC X
LAKELAND FUNERAL HOME X
H W OLDHAM FUNERAL HOME X
CHARLES A LEWIS FUNERAL HOME X
LANIER FUNERAL AND CREMATION SERVICES X
RICHARD FUNERAL SERVICES INC X
CONEY FUNERAL HOME INC X
STEELE'S FAMILY FUNERAL SERVICES X
EPPS MEMORIAL FUNERAL HOME X
CANNON FUNERAL HOME LLC X
HEATH FUNERAL CHAPEL INC X
KERSEY FUNERAL HOME X
FAITH FUNERAL SERVICES X

District 10 Reappointment - Stephen J. Nelson, M.A., M.D., F.C.A.P.



GAUSE FUNERAL HOME INC X
DAVID-RUSSELL FUNERAL HOME X
MARION NELSON FUNERAL HOME INC X
MCLEAN FUNERAL HOME X
OAK RIDGE FUNERAL CARE X
WHIDDEN-MCLEAN FUNERAL HOME INC X
MARION NELSON FUNERAL HOME X
OTT-LAUGHLIN FUNERAL HOME X
JOHNELL CAVER YOUR HOME FOR FUNERALS INC X
ALEXANDER FUNERAL HOME INC X
JOHNSON-NELSON-GILL FUNERAL HOME LLC X
JAMES C BOYD FUNERAL HOME X
CENTRAL FLORIDA CASKET STORE & FUNERAL CHAPEL X
A M SEIGLER FUNERAL HOME X
GENTRY MORRISON FUNERAL HOME - SOUTHSIDE X
GENTRY MORRISON FUNERAL HOME X

Medical Societies
Highlands County Medical Society X
Polk County Medical Association X

LifeLink X









Service  -  Integrity  -  Respect  -  Quality 

MEDICAL EXAMINERS COMMISSION 
Recommendation for Reappointment 

District 10 Medical Examiner 
Stephen J. Nelson, M.A., M.D., F.C.A.P. 

How do you rate the quality of medical examiner services provided in your district?  Please select one 
option below and provide comments regarding your selection. 

Favorable  
Please give suggestions for improvement. 

Unfavorable  
Please give reasons for negative response. 

No Opinion  
Please explain your response. 

Completed by: 

Signature:  ________________________________________  Date:  ______________________ 

Name:  _______________________________________________________________________ 

Agency Name:  ________________________________________________________________ 

Agency Address:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Return Completed Form to: 

Chad Lucas via e-mail:  stevenchadlucas@fdle.state.fl.us 

Or mail to: 

Medical Examiners Commission 
Florida Department of Law Enforcement 

Post Office Box 1489 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1489 

X

James Fansler

Lake Placid Police Department
8 N Oak Ave Lake Placid FL 33852

Excellent communications between our office and Dr Nelson. He and his staff are 
always helpful and professional 

mailto:stevenchadlucas@fdle.state.fl.us












Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response

State Attorney's Office 12th Judicial Circuit X
Public Defender's Office 12th Judicial Circuit X

DeSoto County Sheriff's Office X
Manatee County Sheriff's Office X
Sarasota County Sheriff's Office X

DeSoto County Board of County Commissioners X
Manatee County Board of County Commissioners X
Sarasota County Board of County Commissioners X

Arcadia Police Department X
Bradenton Beach Police Department X
Bradenton Police Department X
Holmes Beach Police Department X
Longboat Key Police Department X
Palmetto Police Department X
North Port Police Department X
Sarasota Police Department X
Venice Police Department X

PONGER-KAYS-GRADY FUNERAL & CREMATION SERVICES X
HICKSON FUNERAL HOME X
COVELL FUNERAL HOME & CREMATION SERVICES X
WESTSIDE FUNERAL HOME INC X
GRIFFITH-CLINE FUNERAL AND CREMATION SERVICES INC X
TOALE BROTHERS FUNERAL HOME SOUTH X
AM CREMATION & FUNERAL CARE X
BALDWIN BROTHERS X
ABUNDANT FAVOR MORTUARY INC X
BRASOTA SERVICES INC X
SKYWAY MEMORIAL FUNERAL HOME & CREMATION SERVICES X
APOSTLE I FUNERAL HOME LLC X
GROOVER FUNERAL HOME AT MANSION MEMORIAL PARK X
ROBERT TOALE AND SONS FUNERAL HOME AT MANASOTA MEMORIAL PARK X
BROWN AND SONS FUNERAL HOME X
GULF COAST CREMATION & FUNERAL SERVICES X
SHANNON FUNERAL HOMES PA X
D ALAN MOORE LICENSED FUNERAL DIRECTOR X
BROWN & SONS FUNERAL HOME X
NATIONAL CREMATION AND BURIAL SOCIETY X
ENGLEWOOD COMMUNITY FUNERAL HOME INC X
ROBERT TOALE AND SONS FUNERAL HOME AT PALMS MEMORIAL PARK X
TOALE BROTHERS FUNERAL HOME GULF GATE X
TOALE BROTHERS FUNERAL HOME COLONIAL CHAPEL X
JENNINGS FUNERAL HOME & CREMATORY X
LEMON BAY FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATION SERVICES X
KAYS-PONGER & USELTON FUNERAL HOMES AND CREMATION X
FARLEY FUNERAL HOMES & CREMATORY X
BALDWIN BROTHERS MEMORIAL CARE SERVICES INC X
ALL VETERANS - ALL FAMILIES FUNERALS & CREMATIONS LLC X
MALONEY FUNERAL HOME LLC X
JONES FUNERAL HOME LLC X
GENDRON FUNERAL & CREMATION SERVICES INC X
SOUND CHOICE CREMATION X
FARLEY FUNERAL HOMES & CREMATORY X
FARLEY FUNERAL HOMES & CREMATORY X
ROBERT TOALE AND SONS FUNERAL HOME - WIEGAND CHAPEL X

District 12 Reappointment - Russell S. Vega, M.D.

Funeral Homes

Police Departments

Commissioners

Sheriff's Offices

Courts



Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response

District 12 Reappointment - Russell S. Vega, M.D.

GENDRON FUNERAL & CREMATION SERVICES INC X
YOUR TRADITIONS CREMATION & FUNERAL CHAPEL X
CHANDLER'S FUNERAL HOME X
TOALE BROTHERS INC X

LifeLink X



MEDICAL EXAMINERS COMMISSION

Recommendation for Reappointment

District 12 Medical Examiner

Russell S. Vega, M.D.

How do you rate the quality of medical examiner services provided in your district? Please select one
option below and provide cements regarding your selection.

Favorable y/

Please give suggestions for improvement. — A/o/i -C

S^yOhj(y Or- c? t/
ay Di>^cf (2. f4c_

Unfavorable □ I Suypoti'.
Please give reasons for negative response.

No Opinion □
Please explain your response.

Completed by:

Signature:

Name:

Date: 11 (

Agency Name: _

Agency Address: -^07/ /g (yi u^cjj SqrQj^ _

Return Completed Form to:

Chad Lucas via e-mail: stevenchadlucas@fdle.state.fl.us

Or mall to:

Medical Examiners Commission
Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Post Office Box 1489
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1489

Service - Integrity - Respect - Quality















Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response
Courts
State Attorney's Office 14th Judicial Circuit X
Public Defender's Office 14th Judicial Circuit X

Sheriff's Offices
Bay County Sheriff's Office X
Calhoun County Sheriff's Office X
Gulf County Sheriff's Office X
Holmes County Sheriff's Office X
Jackson County Sheriff's Office X
Washington County Sheriff's Office X

Commissioners
Bay Board of County Commissioners X
Calhoun Board of County Commissioners X
Gulf Board of County Commissioners X
Holmes Board of County Commissioners X
Jackson Board of County Commissioners X
Washington Board of County Commissioners X

Police Departments
Lynn Haven Police Department X
Panama City Beach Police Department X
Panama City Police Department X
Parker Police Department X
Springfield Police Department X
Altha Police Department X
Blountstown Police Department X
Port St. Joe Police Department X
Bonifay Police Department X
Cottondale Police Department X
Graceville Police Department X
Marianna Police Department X
Sneads Police Department X
Chipley Police Department X

Funeral Homes
WILSON FUNERAL HOME X
HERITAGE FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATION SERVICES LLC X
SOUTHERLAND FAMILY FUNERAL HOME X
AFFORDABLE FUNERAL CARE BY YORKSHIRE X
KENT FOREST LAWN FUNERAL HOME X
BATTLE MORTUARY X
THE RICHARDSON GROUP FUNERALS & CREMATIONS INC X
RUSSELL ALLEN WRIGHT SR MORTUARY X
HERITAGE SHORES FUNERAL HOME & CREMATION CENTRE X
EMERALD SHORES CREMATION CENTRE X
PASCO GAINER SR FUNERAL HOME INC X
ADAMS FUNERAL HOMES INC X
PEAVY FUNERAL HOME X
COMFORTER FUNERAL HOME X
SIMS FUNERAL HOME INC X
PEEL FUNERAL HOME X
PEOPLES FUNERAL HOME X
MCKINNIE FUNERAL HOME X
MARIANNA CHAPEL FUNERAL HOME X
JAMES & SIKES FUNERAL HOME MADDOX CHAPEL X
VANN'S FUNERAL HOME X
JAMES & LIPFORD FUNERAL HOME X
MCALPIN FUNERAL HOME X
CHRISTIAN MEMORIAL CHAPEL X
WILLIAMS FUNERAL HOME X
BROWN FUNERAL HOME X
COOPER FUNERAL HOME X
SHANE OBERT FUNERAL HOME INC X
PEEL FUNERAL HOME VERNON CHAPEL X

Medical Societies
Emerald Coast Medical Association X

LifeQuest X

District 14 Reappointment - Jay Radtke, M.D.













MEDICAL EXAMINERS COMMISSION

Recommendation for Reappointment

District 14 Medical Examiner
Jay Radtke, M.D.

How do you rate the quality of medical examiner services provided in your district? Please select one
option below and provide comments regarding your selection.

Favorable {

Unfavorable El

Please give reasons for negative response.

No Opinion E
Please explain your response.

Please give suggestions for improvement.

U,/g r'aaz TlaaFFlE Z)Ecu^-,as Za lne4tV e-?sES ryFT
7//8, t)Etz€2seD ./5 .ua7-/n/Dez Z>zdzaq alere€ arvz affir.r (a**sg
/a Qu€sZzant2&d

Completed by:

Signature:

Name

Agency Name:

Agency Address:

d*Hz2^
Z,'o-b/

Date: ,/ -/2-2AZ Z

2

5u -ci-/
v2tutE

zr'

Retum Completed Form to:

Chad Lucas via e-mail : stevenchad lucas@fdle. state.fl . us

Or mailto:

Medical Examiners Commission
Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Post Office Box 1489
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1 489

Service - lntegrity - Respect - Quality



From: Whit Majors
To: Lucas, Steven
Cc: Kirkland, Brett
Subject: RE: Fwd:
Date: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 12:13:50 PM

CAUTION: This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening
attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

 
Hello Gentlemen,
We have concluded our review of our initial decline in this case and have been unable to find any
information that would warrant further intervention by our office.
 
We obtained the medical records from the primary care provider as well as an inpatient stay at a
local hospital.  Based on Dr. Radtke’s review, the decedent’s condition was terminal and he had been
non-compliant with his medical regimen.  We obtained copies of the Springfield Police Department’s
report and MEO form that agency completed.   Both document the lack of suspicion or foul play and
attribute the death to natural causes.
 
Based on the lack of any scene evidence of suspicion and the PCP practice certifying the death as
natural, this does not appear to meet Medical Examiner jurisdiction as described in 406.11.  We will
also proceed with approving the cremation request from Southerland Funeral Home.
 
Please let me know if you need anything else from us.
Whit
 
Whit Majors B.S. D-ABMDI
Director of Operations
Chief Investigator
District 14 Medical Examiners Office
3737 Frankford Avenue
Panama City, FL 32405
(850) 747-5740 office
wmajors@baycountyfl.gov
 

From: Lucas, Steven <StevenChadLucas@fdle.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 9:56 AM
To: Whit Majors <wmajors@baycountyfl.gov>
Cc: Kirkland, Brett <BrettKirkland@fdle.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Fwd:
 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not follow guidance,
click links, or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

mailto:wmajors@baycountyfl.gov
mailto:StevenChadLucas@fdle.state.fl.us
mailto:BrettKirkland@fdle.state.fl.us


Thanks for the update, Whit!  If you don’t mind, please provide an update once you have addressed
everything with the funeral home.  That way any questions that may be asked can be answered.
 
Steven “Chad” Lucas
Government Analyst II
Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Bureau of Policy and Special Programs │ Medical Examiners Commission
(850) 410-8609 Direct
(850) 510-1755 Cell 
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/c06b45a2/w11oznPP2EK0AYGfia4SdA?u=http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/

  
Mission: To promote public safety and strengthen domestic security by providing services in partnership with local, state, and federal
criminal justice agencies to prevent, investigate, and solve crimes while protecting Florida’s citizens and visitors.
 
Values: SERVICE, INTEGRITY, RESPECT, QUALITY

 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to
public disclosure. Consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

 
 
 

From: Whit Majors <wmajors@baycountyfl.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 10:41 AM
To: Lucas, Steven <StevenChadLucas@fdle.state.fl.us>
Cc: Kirkland, Brett <BrettKirkland@fdle.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Fwd:
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening
attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

 
Hello all,
I just wanted to give you an update on this case.  Yesterday, January 13, 2022, the medical director
for the primary care clinic signed the death certificate.  Dr. Deruiter certified the death as
Cardiovascular Disease and Liver Cancer.  He selected Natural for the manner of death.  I can provide
a copy if needed.
 
I have obtained records from the primary care clinic, I’m just waiting for more records from the
Springfield Police Department.  Once we have all the information needed, we can address the
funeral home’s request for cremation authorization and provide your office with another update.
 
If you have any other questions or need anything in the meantime, please let me know.
Whit
 
Whit Majors B.S. D-ABMDI
Director of Operations
Chief Investigator

https://smex-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2flink.edgepilot.com%2fs%2fc06b45a2%2fw11oznPP2EK0AYGfia4SdA%3fu%3dhttp%3a%2f%2fwww.fdle.state.fl.us%2f&umid=c557e160-c49a-4eb0-b104-d844a5399d36&auth=56d65eeb4e1b3947dccd5eb671760390015787c4-65aa430ae63e8063d1bf4483a8786b6610cb190f
https://smex-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2flink.edgepilot.com%2fs%2f02c44e54%2fSrEaUrIa30WFXz3Rx3W2EQ%3fu%3dhttp%3a%2f%2fwww.fdle.gov%2fcommissioner%2fservice.htm&umid=c557e160-c49a-4eb0-b104-d844a5399d36&auth=56d65eeb4e1b3947dccd5eb671760390015787c4-28dc20190d521c4ee30f464e52535e251a81be5e
mailto:wmajors@baycountyfl.gov
mailto:StevenChadLucas@fdle.state.fl.us
mailto:BrettKirkland@fdle.state.fl.us


District 14 Medical Examiners Office
3737 Frankford Avenue
Panama City, FL 32405
(850) 747-5740 office
wmajors@baycountyfl.gov
 

From: Lucas, Steven <StevenChadLucas@fdle.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 2:17 PM
To: Whit Majors <wmajors@baycountyfl.gov>
Cc: Kirkland, Brett <BrettKirkland@fdle.state.fl.us>
Subject: FW: Fwd:
 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not follow guidance,
click links, or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.
Whit,
 
Per our phone conversation.
 
Thanks,
 
Steven “Chad” Lucas
Government Analyst II
Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Bureau of Policy and Special Programs │ Medical Examiners Commission
(850) 410-8609 Direct
(850) 510-1755 Cell 
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/b6b570b3/zi0ne7D2_ESVJcJoVR0sYQ?u=http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/

  
Mission: To promote public safety and strengthen domestic security by providing services in partnership with local, state, and federal
criminal justice agencies to prevent, investigate, and solve crimes while protecting Florida’s citizens and visitors.
 
Values: SERVICE, INTEGRITY, RESPECT, QUALITY

 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to
public disclosure. Consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

 
 
 
From: STACEY SOUTHERLAND <staceysoutherlandfamily@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 2:26 PM
To: Lucas, Steven <StevenChadLucas@fdle.state.fl.us>
Subject: Re: Fwd:
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening
attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

mailto:wmajors@baycountyfl.gov
mailto:StevenChadLucas@fdle.state.fl.us
mailto:wmajors@baycountyfl.gov
mailto:BrettKirkland@fdle.state.fl.us
https://smex-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2flink.edgepilot.com%2fs%2fb7512686%2fjanlYXDXcEyxopKmTZEF0g%3fu%3dhttps%3a%2f%2fsmex%2dctp.trendmicro.com%3a443%2fwis%2fclicktime%2fv1%2fquery%3furl%3dhttps%25253a%25252f%25252flink.edgepilot.com%25252fs%25252fb6b570b3%25252fzi0ne7D2%25255fESVJcJoVR0sYQ%25253fu%25253dhttp%25253a%25252f%25252fwww.fdle.state.fl.us%25252f%2526umid%3d34f8019c%2d1a99%2d46d4%2da284%2df1311d12fa2f%2526auth%3d56d65eeb4e1b3947dccd5eb671760390015787c4%2db1558eff417916dd825928245e89697d1d865b09&umid=c557e160-c49a-4eb0-b104-d844a5399d36&auth=56d65eeb4e1b3947dccd5eb671760390015787c4-efd2b7a848d65141956a346bb709ae6122900988
https://smex-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2flink.edgepilot.com%2fs%2f1b76988a%2fr7Lz4KDBZkyMWWJaOrwPmA%3fu%3dhttps%3a%2f%2fsmex%2dctp.trendmicro.com%3a443%2fwis%2fclicktime%2fv1%2fquery%3furl%3dhttps%25253a%25252f%25252flink.edgepilot.com%25252fs%25252f10db92ac%25252fSxfcQMT%25255fhk6awjqDB4QZ5g%25253fu%25253dhttp%25253a%25252f%25252fwww.fdle.gov%25252fcommissioner%25252fservice.htm%2526umid%3d34f8019c%2d1a99%2d46d4%2da284%2df1311d12fa2f%2526auth%3d56d65eeb4e1b3947dccd5eb671760390015787c4%2dc84d949aca4e7278132df42cfabab5d2890be137&umid=c557e160-c49a-4eb0-b104-d844a5399d36&auth=56d65eeb4e1b3947dccd5eb671760390015787c4-2514be3e0f2a3862cfcddc89adc678bb39f13449
mailto:staceysoutherlandfamily@gmail.com
mailto:StevenChadLucas@fdle.state.fl.us


 
First let me say that we have a good relationship with the ME and his staff.  They are great.  But we do have cases on
a regular basis that more investigation should be going into.  A lot of it is law enforcement on scene's fault.  The
problem cases we have are unattended deaths.  Meaning the person wasn't under home health care or hospice. 
 
Here is a case I am working on right now.  
 
1) Deceased male, DOB 7/2/68 (53 yrs. old) found dead 12/26/21.  
 
The case was called in by Springfield police dept.  TOD was called in to us as "last two hours", which is not a time of
death. 
 
The doctor on the MEO report was never contacted to make sure he would sign the DC.  The ME declined the case. 
I am not sure how they based their decision to decline it if a doctor was not called.  From what I am told, the
landlord was on scene and may have told them info on the deceased.  
 
Upon calling the doctor's office (which is a cancer doctor) to verify he would sign, we were told he would not sign as
he did not pronounce the person and he had only seen him one time.  I then asked them if they could give me a
primary care name and they did.  Upon calling the primary care, I was told by the nurse that the doctor would not
sign.  The deceased had only been seen one time and was seeking pain meds.  She said the deceased was addicted
to oxycodone and probably overdosed. She also said he was referred to a cancer doctor (which was the first doctor
that declined) 
 
 I let the ME's office know all of this and they found a doctor that had seen the deceased in Gainesville.  I called that
doctor and he said he would not sign.  Only saw the patient once.
I again let the ME's office know that we still don't have a doctor.  So they called the second doctor (the primary care)
and tried to get them to sign it.  I was told to send it back to the primary care (Friday Jan. 7th) and that the nurse
was going to try to talk the doctor into signing it.  As of today, we still do not have the DC signed.  The doctor and
nurse are both gone until Tuesday, January 18th so I cannot ask them what was decided. 
 
The deceased's family is no help either.  The daughter just got out of jail and all she wanted was his personal effects
and keys to his truck.  She is MIA.  His wife is estranged from him too.  At this time he is being considered as an
unclaimed indigent case.  
 
It is not the funeral homes job to have to go to this extent to find a doctor to sign a death certificate.  When you
have this much trouble that should be a red flag.  
 
We feel that more effort should be put into securing a doctor before they are ever released from the scene.   This is
just one example of the issues with unattended deaths.  
 
I have attached the paperwork regarding this case.  If you notice on the second page there is no narrative or
explanation of the scene. This person should have never been released to a funeral home. 
 
 
Thanks, 
 
Suzanne Southerland Way, LFD
Southerland Family Funeral Home
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
On Wed, Jan 12, 2022 at 12:14 PM Lucas, Steven <StevenChadLucas@fdle.state.fl.us> wrote:

Good afternoon,
 
Can you provide any specifics of cases related to the comments made on the ballot?
 
Thank you,
 
Steven “Chad” Lucas
Government Analyst II
Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Bureau of Policy and Special Programs │ Medical Examiners Commission
(850) 410-8609 Direct
(850) 510-1755 Cell 
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/b6b570b3/zi0ne7D2_ESVJcJoVR0sYQ?u=http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/

  
Mission: To promote public safety and strengthen domestic security by providing services in partnership with local, state, and
federal criminal justice agencies to prevent, investigate, and solve crimes while protecting Florida’s citizens and visitors.
 
Values: SERVICE, INTEGRITY, RESPECT, QUALITY

 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject
to public disclosure. Consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

 
 
 
From: STACEY SOUTHERLAND <staceysoutherlandfamily@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 4:40 PM
To: Lucas, Steven <StevenChadLucas@fdle.state.fl.us>
Subject: Fwd:
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening
attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

 
Please see attached form. 

Links contained in this email have been replaced. If you click on a link in the email above,
the link will be analyzed for known threats. If a known threat is found, you will not be able
to proceed to the destination. If suspicious content is detected, you will see a warning.

mailto:StevenChadLucas@fdle.state.fl.us
https://smex-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2flink.edgepilot.com%2fs%2fb7512686%2fjanlYXDXcEyxopKmTZEF0g%3fu%3dhttps%3a%2f%2fsmex%2dctp.trendmicro.com%3a443%2fwis%2fclicktime%2fv1%2fquery%3furl%3dhttps%25253a%25252f%25252flink.edgepilot.com%25252fs%25252fb6b570b3%25252fzi0ne7D2%25255fESVJcJoVR0sYQ%25253fu%25253dhttp%25253a%25252f%25252fwww.fdle.state.fl.us%25252f%2526umid%3d34f8019c%2d1a99%2d46d4%2da284%2df1311d12fa2f%2526auth%3d56d65eeb4e1b3947dccd5eb671760390015787c4%2db1558eff417916dd825928245e89697d1d865b09&umid=c557e160-c49a-4eb0-b104-d844a5399d36&auth=56d65eeb4e1b3947dccd5eb671760390015787c4-efd2b7a848d65141956a346bb709ae6122900988
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/cf380d15/cVQPCCfcX0eiEH8ALRaSkQ?u=https://smex-ctp.trendmicro.com:443/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%253a%252f%252flink.edgepilot.com%252fs%252fe378f297%252fTxNcsq9pcEmhc%255fzSKAnTfg%253fu%253dhttps%253a%252f%252fsmex%252dctp.trendmicro.com%253a443%252fwis%252fclicktime%252fv1%252fquery%253furl%253dhttp%2525253a%2525252f%2525252fwww.fdle.gov%2525252fcommissioner%2525252fservice.htm%252526umid%253dcaf65a18%252d8574%252d4391%252dbd32%252d9d22852c6038%252526auth%253d56d65eeb4e1b3947dccd5eb671760390015787c4%252d1f56e1b9c9a723aeb856be60b6a713aebd066bec%26umid=34f8019c-1a99-46d4-a284-f1311d12fa2f%26auth=56d65eeb4e1b3947dccd5eb671760390015787c4-9c6d11e77cf14e450ca90a3c923bdc7cc55740ad
mailto:staceysoutherlandfamily@gmail.com
mailto:StevenChadLucas@fdle.state.fl.us


Please Note: Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want
your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send
electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

Links contained in this email have been replaced. If you click on a link in the email above,
the link will be analyzed for known threats. If a known threat is found, you will not be able
to proceed to the destination. If suspicious content is detected, you will see a warning.

Please Note: Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your
e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to
this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.











Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response
Public Defender's Office 15th Judicial Circuit
State Attorney's Office 15th Judicial Circuit X

Palm Beach Board of County Commissioners X

Palm Beach County Sheriff's Office X

Atlantis Police Department X
Boca Raton Police Services Department X
Boynton Beach Police Department X
Delray Beach Police Department X
Gulf Stream Police Department X
Highland Beach Police Department X
Juno Beach Police Department X
Jupiter Inlet Colony Police Department X
Jupiter Police Department X
Lake Clarke Shores Police Department X
Lantana Police Department X
Manalapan Police Department X
North Palm Beach Police Department X
Ocean Ridge Police Department X
Palm Beach Gardens Police Department X
Palm Beach Police Department X
Palm Beach Shores Public Safety Department X
Palm Springs Public Safety Department X
Riviera Beach Police Department X
Tequesta Police Department X
West Palm Beach Police Department X

JOHNSON'S MEMORIAL CHAPEL INC X
BROWN & BUSSEY FUNERAL SERVICES LLC X
SHULER & PENDER FUNERAL SERVICE INC X
KRONISH FUNERAL SERVICES X
BOYNTON MEMORIAL CHAPEL LTD X
STEVENS BROTHERS FUNERAL HOME X
GUTTERMAN WARHEIT MEMORIAL CHAPEL X
BABIONE-KRAEER FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATION CENTER X
PALMS WEST FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATORY X
SINAI MEMORIAL CHAPELS INC X
TILLMAN FUNERAL HOME X
BABIONE FUNERAL HOME X
I J MORRIS AT STAR OF DAVID OF THE PALM BEACHES X
CAMEL FUNERAL HOME X
QUATTLEBAUM FUNERAL, CREMATION AND EVENT CENTER X
PALM BEACH MEMORIAL PARK FUNERAL HOME & CEMETERY X
LORNE AND SONS FUNERAL HOME X
ALL COUNTY X
GARY PANOCH FUNERAL HOME & CREMATIONS OF BOCA RATON X
EMMANUEL FUNERAL HOMES INC X
RUBIN MEMORIAL CHAPEL X
STRAGHN & SON TRI-CITY X
NATIONAL CREMATION AND BURIAL SOCIETY X
DORSEY-E EARL SMITH MEMORY GARDENS FUNERAL HM X
QUATTLEBAUM FUNERAL, CREMATION AND EVENT CENTER X
HOWARD-QUATTLEBAUM FUNERAL, CREMATION AND EVENT CENTER X
NORTHWOOD FUNERAL HOME X
FUNERARIA DEL LAGO X
AYCOCK-RIVERSIDE FUNERAL AND CREMATION CENTER X
TORRES SANCHEZ FUNERAL HOMES X
PREMIER FUNERAL SERVICES AND CREMATIONS INC X
RIVERSIDE - IJ MORRIS AT STAR OF DAVID CEMETERY X
RIVERSIDE - STANETSKY MEMORIAL CHAPELS X

DISTRICT 15 ASSESSMENT - WENDOLYN SNEED, M.D.

     X



Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response

DISTRICT 15 ASSESSMENT - WENDOLYN SNEED, M.D.

TAYLOR & MODEEN FUNERAL HOME X
SCOBEE-COMBS-BOWDEN FUNERAL HOME X
GLICK FAMILY FUNERAL HOME
MCWHITE'S FUNERAL HOME
BELL & CLARK FUNERAL HOME LLC X
BUTTS MEMORIAL CHAPEL X
BETH ISRAEL MEMORIAL CHAPEL X
NATIONAL CREMATION SOCIETY X
GLICK FAMILY FUNERAL HOME X
SIDERS FUNERAL HOME INC X
JEWISH DIRECT BURIAL AND CREMATION SERVICE X
LAKESIDE FUNERAL HOME & CREMATION CARE X
ROYAL PALM MEMORIAL GARDENS & FUNERAL HOME X
BETH ISRAEL MEMORIAL CHAPEL X
BOCA RATON FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATION SERVICE X
SHAWN JOHNSON FUNERAL & CREMATION SERVICES X
PALM BEACH NATIONAL CHAPEL X
PAX VILLA FUNERAL HOMES X
BROWN'S FUNERAL HOME X
GLADES FUNERAL CHAPEL X
TIMOTHY E KITCHENS FUNERAL HOME INC X

Palm Beach County Medical Society X

Life Alliance X

































Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response
Public Defender's Office 17th Judicial Circuit X
State Attorney's Office 17th Judicial Circuit X

Broward Board of County Commissioners X

Broward County Sheriff's Office X

Coconut Creek Police Department X
Coral Springs Police Department X
Davie Police Department X
Fort Lauderdale Police Department X
Hallandale Beach Police Department X
Hillsboro Beach Police Department X
Hollywood Police Department X
Lauderhill Police Department X
Lighthouse Point Police Department X
Margate Police Department X
Miramar Police Department X
Pembroke Pines Police Department X
Plantation Police Department X
Sea Ranch Lakes Police Department X
Seminole Police Department X
Sunrise Police Department X
Wilton Manors Police Department X

EDEN FUNERAL SERVICES LLC X
A MORTUARY SERVICE LLC X
GARFIELD FUNERAL & CREMATION SERVICES X
MATHEWS SERENITY FUNERAL HOME, INC X
SCURRY FUNERAL HOME & CREMATION SERVICES LLC X
GENESIS FUNERAL HOME AND 495 CREMATION CENTER INC X
CHERFILS FUNERAL HOME X
MCCORMICK FUNERAL HOME & CREMATION SERVICES LLC X
PARADISE FUNERAL HOME LLC X
L.C. POITIER FUNERAL HOME, LLC X
AARON'S LOW COST X
BARBARA FALOWSKI FUNERAL AND CREMATION SERVICES INC X
KALIS-MCINTEE FUNERAL & CREMATION CENTER X
FRED HUNTER X
FRED HUNTER X
FRED HUNTER X
ST FORT X
PAX-VILLA USA FUNERAL HOME INC X
FOREST LAWN FUNERAL HOME SOUTH X
EDWARDS CREMATION & FUNERAL SERVICES X
STAR OF DAVID MEMORIAL GARDENS CEMETERY AND FUNERAL 
CHAPEL X
NAKIA INGRAHAM FUNERAL HOME INC X
TRI-COUNTY FUNERAL SERVICES INC X
PREMIER FUNERAL SERVICES AND CREMATIONS INC X
BAILEY MEMORIAL X
BELL'S FUNERAL HOME & CREMATION SERVICES X
BROOKS CREMATION AND FUNERAL SERVICE X
MCWHITES FUNERAL HOME X
KRAEER-BECKER FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATION CENTER X
KRAEER FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATION CENTER X
KRAEER FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATION CENTER X

DISTRICT 17 ASSESSMENT - REBECCA MACDOUGALL, M.D.



Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response

DISTRICT 17 ASSESSMENT - REBECCA MACDOUGALL, M.D.

TM RALPH FUNERAL HOME X
FREEMAN FUNERAL HOME X
KRAEER FUNERAL HOME X
T M RALPH PLANTATION FH X
KRAEER FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATION CENTER X
MENORAH GARDENS AND FUNERAL CHAPELS X
ROY MIZELL AND KURTZ FUNERAL HOME INC X
BROWARD BURIAL AND CREMATION X
JOSEPH A SCARANO PINES MEMORIAL CHAPEL
KRAEER-FAIRCHILD FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATION CENTER X
LEVITT-WEINSTEIN MEMORIAL CHAPEL X
ALEXANDER-LEVITT FUNERAL AND CREMATIONS X
SERENITY FUNERAL HOME & CREMATION LLC X
JOSEPH A SCARANO PRESIDENTIAL CIRCLE MEMORIAL CHAPEL X
GRACE FUNERAL CHAPELS X
ERIC GEORGE FUNERAL HOME X
A GOOD SHEPHERD'S FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATION 
SERVICES LLC X
AGAPE FUNERAL AND CREMATION SERVICES LLC X
ERIC L WILSON FUNERAL & CREMATION SERVICES PA X
BROWARD FUNERAL CHOICES INC X
WILCOX FAMILY FUNERAL HOME LLC X
CORAL SPRINGS FUNERAL HOME X
JOHN HANKS MEMORIAL SERVICES X
RAHMING - POITIER FUNERAL DIRECTORS CORP X
JAMES C BOYD FUNERAL HOME INC X
FULLER BROTHER X
CLARK & NORRIS HOME OF FUNERALS LLC X
SAVINO-WEISSMAN FUNERAL HOME & CREMATION SERVICES X
GUIDING LIGHT FUNERAL HOME LLC X
JOSEPH A SCARANO FUNERAL HOME INC X
BELL X
A J MANUEL FUNERAL HOME INC X
LANDMARK FUNERAL HOME INC X
PLENITUD FUNERAL HOMES INC X
EDEN FUNERAL SERVICES LLC X
NEPTUNE SOCIETY MANAGEMENT CORPORATION X
WADE FUNERAL HOME LLC X
NESHAMA JFS LLC X
HORIZON FUNERAL & CREMATION SERVICES OF FLORIDA LLC X
PANCIERA MEMORIAL HOME CHAPEL X
BOYD FAMILY FUNERAL HOME CHAPEL X
JOSEPH A SCARANO STIRLING MEMORIAL CHAPEL X
BAIRD-CASE FUNERAL HOME & CREMATION SERVICE X
BAIRD-CASE JORDAN-FANNIN FUNERAL HOME & CREMATION X
NAKIA INGRAHAM FUNERAL HOME INC X

Broward County Medical Association X

Life Alliance X



✔

Dr. MacDougall has been and continues to be an excellent Medical Examiner and runs the office 
as efficiently and professionally as possible given the budgetary restrictions and excessive case 
load she manages in Broward County.  She is a pleasure to work with.

January 24, 2023

Stephen J. Zaccor, Esq.

State Attorney’s Ofc. - 17th  Circuit

201 S.E. 6th St., Ft. Lauderdale, Fl. 33301









x

We experienced an issue in which blood was not eligible for testing by the ME.  We were directed to the FDLE who then 
advised that Broward ME is responsible for the blood test.  We ended up in a pass the buck loop for several days, contacting the 
ME, FDLE, and SAO before we were directed to UofM to arrange for testing.  Turns out, Broward and the FDLE are in 
disagreement regarding some budget issues and who is responsible for what testing.  I would suggest that the ME and FDLE 
come to an agreement in reference to testing.  Other than that, the ME and their investigators always to a great job for us.

Administrative Sergeant David J. Dyess

Lighthouse Point Police Department

3701 NE 22 Ave  Lighthouse Point, FL. 33064

01/27/2023David J. Dyess













MEDICAL EXAMINERS COMMISSION 

Assessment of Medical Examiner Services 

District 17 Medical Examiner 
Rebecca MacDougall , M.D. 

How do you rate the quality of medical examiner services provided in your district? Please select one 
option below and provide comments regarding your selection. 

Favorable 

Please give suggestions for imp~ovf ment. , !) ~ D I l c:,JtJ" 4_ 
.::t"" ~/5oAAlly ~ lJCJp,d O+SLS ~..rk v\ ~~/J , -t i°'~ 
AJ \,i,,tt. f,.\vAy s ,1~\v,.l htr q<}tr-\iJL, Ovr h, .. ,,J._ tkkd.;...s j'...s,,,f 

J~i ttho -th_ SAIV- 5(1f1'i~.f, r, ~ oj"I l ,'s- lrf\ I\S~ 
Unfavorable D ,to ow C0J'\f'\Y'"~1+y . 
Please give reasons for negative response . 

No Opinion □ 

Please explain your response. 

Completed by: / / 

Signature: _b_k~ _____,,,___ __ r-+------ Date: I /).o h:3 
Name: 9&( Ch~~ Sr.(tt.. ;'Jncr.s 

Agency Name: 5vf\(~ 'J)ol,c.i. .bqtrr~t,J. 
Agency Address: \ 0 ~'\ O \,J ' Q es\< lf\n j ]Ar} ] JvJ · 

-5,"f~~, FL '3~5" J 

Return Completed Form to : 

Ashley Williams via e-mail : ashleywilliams@fdle.state.fl.us 

Or mail to: 

Medical Examiners Commission 
Florida Department of Law Enforcement 

Post Office Box 1489 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1489 

Service - Integrity - Respect - Qual ity 































Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response
Public Defender's Office 18th Judicial Circuit X
State Attorney's Office 18th Judicial Circuit X

Brevard Board of County Commissioners X

Brevard County Sheriff's Office X

Cocoa Beach Police Department X
Cocoa Police Department X
Indialantic Police Department X
Indian Harbour Beach Police Department X
Melbourne Beach Police Department X
Melbourne Police Department X
Melbourne Airport Police Department X
Melbourne Village Police Department X
Palm Bay Police Department X
Rockledge Police Department X
Satellite Beach Police Department X
Titusville Police Department X
West Melbourne Police Department X

BECKMAN-WILLIAMSON FUNERAL HOMES & CREMATORY X
BECKMAN-WILLIAMSON FUNERAL HOMES & CREMATORY X
NORTH BREVARD FUNERAL HOME X
AMMEN FAMILY CREMATION AND FUNERAL CARE X
LIFE EVENT CENTER AT FLORIDA MEMORIAL X
AMMEN FAMILY CREMATION AND FUNERAL CARE X
NEWCOMER CREMATIONS, FUNERALS & RECEPTIONS X
AMERICAN BURIAL AND CREMATION X
STONE FUNERAL HOME X
AMMEN FAMILY CREMATION AND FUNERAL CARE X
FOUNTAINHEAD FUNERAL HOME X
DAVIS-SEAWINDS FUNERAL HOME & CREMATORY X
AMMEN FAMILY CREMATION AND FUNERAL CARE X
STONE FUNERAL HOME X
BEACH FUNERAL HOMES & CREMATION SERVICES X
BEACH FUNERAL HOMES & CREMATION SERVICES X
ATLANTIC BURIAL & CREMATION SERVICE X
BUGGS FUNERAL HOME INC X
LEWIS-RAY MORTUARY INC X
BREVARD MEMORIAL FUNERAL HOME X
FUNERAL SOLUTIONS X
WYLIE-BAXLEY FUNERAL HOME X
BROWNLIE-MAXWELL FUNERAL HOME PA X
ISLAND CREMATIONS LLC X

Brevard County Medical Society X

TransLife X

DISTRICT 18 REAPPOINTMENT - SAJID S. QAISER, M.D.

































Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response
Public Defender's Office 19th Judicial Cirucit X
State Attorney's Office 19th Judicial Circuit X

Indian River County Board of County Commissioners X
Martin County Board of County Commissioners X
Okeechobee County Board of County Commissioners X
St. Lucie County Board of County Commissioners X

Indian River County Sheriff's Office
Martin County Sheriff's Office X
Okeechobee Sheriff's Office X
St. Lucie County Sheriff's Office X

Fellsmere Police Department X
Indian River Shores Police Department X
Sebastian Police Department X
Indian Harbor Police Department X
Ft. Pierce Police Department X
Vero Beach Police Department X
Stuart Police Department X
Okeechobee Police Department X
Jupiter Island Public Safety Department X
Sewalls Point Police Department X

Strunk Funeral Home & Crematory Inc X
Strunk Funeral Home & Crematory Inc X
Cox-Gifford Seawinds Funeral Home & Crematory X
Seawinds Funeral Home X
Stone Brothers Funeral Chapel X
Hortense & Miles Memorial Funeral Home Inc X
Vero Beach Funeral Home Inc X
Martin Funeral Home and Crematory Inc X
All County Funeral Home & Crematory X
Thorne's Mortuary Inc X
Forest Hills- Palm City Chapel X
Aycock Funeral Home Young & Prill Chapel X
Aycock Funeral and Cremation Center X
Treasure Coast Seawinds Funeral Home & Crematory X
Aycock Funeral Home X
Sarah's Memorial Chapel X
Bell's Funeral Home & Cremation Services X
Life Celebrations Mortuary Inc X
Yates Funeral Home & Cremation Services X
St Fort's Funeral Home Investment LLC X
Aycock at Tradition X
Haisley Funeral Home & Cremation Services X
Martin Funeral Home & Crematory St. Lucie Chapel X
Treasure Coast Cremation LLC X
Buxton & Bass - Okeechobee Funeral Home & Crematory X

TransLife X

DISTRICT 19 REAPPOINTMENT - PATRICIA A. ARONICA, M.D.

X



MEDICAL EXAMINERS COMMISSION
Recommendation for Reappointment

District 19 Medical Examiner 
Patricia A. Aronica, M.D.

How do you rate the quality °f medical examiner services provided in your district? Please select one 
option below and provide jComments regarding your selection.

Favorable E3

Please give suggestions for improvement.

Unfavorable □

Please give reasons for negative response.

No Opinion □

Please explain your response.

Completed by:

Agency Name: lO . y^

Signature:

Name:

(JL^cO Of.2Ak ^ PP'g't'Agency Address: *
/

Return Completed Form to:

Ashley Williams via e-mail: ashlevwilliams@fdle.state.fl.us

Or mail to:

Medical Examiners Commission 
Florida Department of Law Enforcement 

Post Office Box 1489 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1489

Service - Integrity - Respect - Quality

mailto:ashlevwilliams@fdle.state.fl.us






































Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response
Public Defender's Office 20th Judicial Cirucit X
State Attorney's Office 20th Judicial Circuit X

Collier Board of County Commissioners X

Collier County Sheriff's Office X

Marco Island Police Department X
Naples Police Department

ALL CREMATIONS OPTIONS X
BERGEN FUNERAL SERVICE INC X
BRISTER FUNERAL HOME X
NAPLES FUNERAL HOME INC X
HODGES-JOSBERGER FUNERAL HOME X
LEGACY OPTIONS LLC X
GENDRON FUNERAL & CREMATION SERVICES INC X
HODGES FUNERAL HOME AT NAPLES MEMORIAL GARDENS X
FULLER CREMATION CENTER X
MULLER-THOMPSON FUNERAL CHAPEL & CREMATION X
FULLER FUNERAL HOME-CREMATION SERVICE X
FULLER FUNERAL HOME-CREMATION SERVICE X

Collier County Medical Society X

Life Alliance X

DISTRICT 20 REAPPOINTMENT - MARTA U. COBURN, M.D.

X



















r 

MEDICAL EXAMINERS COMMISSION 

Recommendation for Reappointment 

District 20 Medical Examiner 
Marta U. Coburn, M.D. 

How do you rate the quality of medical examiner services provided in your district? Please select one 
option below and provide comments regarding your selection. 

Favorable ✓ 
Please give suggestions for improvement. 

Unfavorable □ 

Please give reasons for negative response. 

No Opinion □ 

Please explain your response. 

Completed by: ~ J 
1 11 

/} • ~ 
Signature: µ · ~ CW~e: ( - 13 -- c:2LJc)-3 

Name: 'VV\ \ C-~ e.. \..,\_ ~ C D--,,\.\ a.,X\Jl-V\ 

Agency Name: tu..\.\ .-€.X ~ u..V'\. e v-ad, \-\-a ~11 e__, 

Agency Address: -± 1 3 5 7siVV\ \ ~ W} i ko1 \ ea.. 5 +- I 

h ~ l-e_s , ~ 1 . 3'-11 1 ~ 

Return Completed Form to: 

Ashley Williams via e-mail: ashleywill iams@fdle.state.fl .us 

Or mail to: 

Medical Examiners Commission 
Florida Department of Law Enforcement 

Post Office Box 1489 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1489 

Service - Integrity - Respect - Quality 



x

Rebecca G. Smith, M.D.

2/28/23

Collier County Medical Society

88 12th St N Unit 200, Naples FL 34102



Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response
Public Defender's Office 20th Judicial Cirucit X
State Attorney's Office 20th Judicial Circuit X

Glades Board of County Commissioners X
Hendry Board of County Commissioners
Lee Board of County Commissioners X

Glades County Sheriff's Office X
Hendry County Sheriff's Office X
Lee County Sheriff's Office X

Clewiston Police Department X
Cape Coral Police Department X
Fort Myers Police Department X
Sanibel Police Department X

CAMEL FUNERAL HOME INC X
BRASOTA MORTUARY TRANSFER INC X
AKIN-DAVIS FUNERAL HOMES INC X
AKIN-DAVIS FUNERAL HOMES INC X
BALDWIN BROTHERS X
BALDWIN BROTHERS X
LEE COUNTY CREMATION SERVICES X
HODGES-KISER FUNERAL HOME X
HARVEY-ENGELHARDT FUNERAL AND CREMATION SERVICES X
HODGES FUNERAL HOME AT LEE MEMORIAL PARK X
FORT MYERS MEMORIAL GARDENS FUNERAL HOME X
NEPTUNE SOCIETY MANAGEMENT CORPORATION X
FULLER METZ CREMATION AND FUNERAL SERVICES X
MORTUARY SERVICES OF FLORIDA X
CORAL RIDGE FUNERAL HOME & CEMETERY INC X
HICKSON FUNERAL HOME INC X
NATIONAL CREMATION AND BURIAL SOCIETY X
JAMES C BOYD FUNERAL HOME X
SHIKANY X
AKIN-DAVIS FUNERAL HOMES INC X
GENDRON FUNERAL & CREMATION SERVICES INC X X
BARRETT-MCKENZIE FUNERAL HOME INC X
GENDRON FUNERAL & CREMATION SERVICES INC X
MULLINS MEMORIAL FUNERAL HOME & CREMATION SERVICE X
SHALOM FUNERAL CHAPEL LLC X
A PEACEFUL GARDEN FUNERAL HOME INC X
GALLAHER AMERICAN FAMILY FUNERAL HOME LLC X
VALMARK MEMORIAL CREMATION WITH CARE X X
MULLINS MEMORIAL FUNERAL HOME & CREMATION SERVICE X
Anonymous Funeral Home X

Lee County Medical Society X

Lifelink X

DISTRICT 21 REAPPOINTMENT - REBECCA A. HAMILTON, M.D.

x

















MEDICAL EXAMINERS COMMISSION

How do you rate the quality of medical examiner services provided in your district? Please select one
oDtion below and provide comments regarding your selection.

./-
Favorable {
Please give suggestions for improvement.

Unfavorable E
Please give reasons for negative response.

No Opinion tr
Please explain your response

Completed by:

Signature

Name:

oate: /-l2J?
DEnP.rl L Wtt;l-

Agency Name: A*LDulil 4Ren+*5 Fup€rtqL p cREhrtnnp

Agency Address: lq2 NV L Wco(]ilL ft- 331qt

Return Completed Form to:

Ashley Williams via e-mail: ashleVwilliams@fdle.state.fl.us

Or mail to:

Medical Examiners Commission
Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Post Office Box 1489
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1489

Service - lntegrity - Respect - Quality

Recommendation for Reappointment

District 21 Medical Examiner
Rebecca A. Hamilton, M.D.



































Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response
Public Defender's Office 20th Judicial Cirucit
State Attorney's Office 20th Judicial Circuit X

Charlotte Board of County Commissioners X

Charlotte County Sheriff's Office X

Punta Gorda Police Department X

KAYS-PONGER & USELTON FUNERAL HOMES AND CREMATION X
CHARLOTTE MEMORIAL FUNERAL HOME AND CEMETERY X
JOHNSON-TAYLOR FUNERAL AND CREMATION X
KAYS-PONGER & USELTON FUNERAL HOMES AND CREMATION X
SW FLORIDA FUNERAL AND CREMATION SERVICES INC X
ROBERSON FUNERAL HOME-PUNTA GORDA CHAPEL X
ROBERSON FUNERAL HOME & CREMATORY X

Charlotte County Medical Society X

Lifelink X

DISTRICT 22 REAPPOINTMENT - Russell S. Vega, M.D.













Favorable Non-Favorable No Opinion No Response
Public Defender, Seventh Judicial Circuit
State Attorney, Seventh Judicial Circuit X

Flagler County Administrator X
Putnam County Adminstrator X
St. Johns County Adminstrator X

Flagler County Sheriff's Office X
Putnam County Sheriff's Office
St. Johns County Sheriff's Office X

Bunnell Police Department X
Flagler Beach Police Department X
Crescent City Police Department X
Interlachen Police Department X
Palatka Police Department X
Welaka Police Department X
St. Augustine Beach Police Department X
St. Augustine Police Department X

HERITAGE FUNERAL AND CREMATION SERVICES X
CRAIG FLAGLER PALMS FUNERAL HOME X
HERITAGE FUNERAL AND CREMATION SERVICE X
LOHMAN FUNERAL HOME PALM COAST X
CLYMER CREMATIONS & FUNERAL HOME X
CLAYTON FRANK & BIGGS FUNERAL HOME X
TIMOTHY E KITCHENS FUNERAL HOME INC X
PHILLIP & WILEY MORTUARY INC X
WATTS FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATION CENTER LLC X
JOHNSON-OVERTURF FUNERAL HOME X
JOHNSON-OVERTURF FUNERAL HOME X
KARL N FLAGG SERENITY MEMORIAL CHAPEL X
D A BOYD AND SONS FUNERAL HOME X
PHILLIP & SONS THE FUNERAL HOME DIRECTORS INC X
LEO C. CHASE AND ASSOCIATES X
MASTERS FUNERAL HOME LLC X
E W LAWSON & SON FUNERAL HOME X
COLEMAN X
PONTE VEDRA VALLEY INC X
CRAIG FUNERAL HOME INC X
ST JOHNS FAMILY FUNERAL HOME AND CREMATORY X

Flagler County Medical Society X
Putnam/St. Johns Counties Medical Society X

LifeQuest Organ Recovery Services X
TransLife X

DISTRICT 23 REAPPOINTMENT - PREDRAG BULIC, M.D.

X

X



MEDICAL EXAMINERS COMMISSION

Recommendation for Reappointment

District 23 Interim Medical Examiner

Jon R. Thogmartin, M.D.

How do you rate the quality of medical examiner services provided in your district? Please select one
option below and provide comments regarding your selection.

Favorable a

Please give suggestions for improvement.

Unfavorable D

Please give reasons for negative response.

No Opinion D

Please explain your response.

Completed by:

Signature: /(/WJ/j t" (/" ^ Date: *? /fy/£?5
Name. '/7Z// M&
Agency Name: iTU fi/t //cUk/-^ ' VT^ Gt'fCUI't
Agency Address: cPS\ //. [LH^uiLc^J /{\/e_ . Uu^Jcv^ IJCtnl f^C XM/<f

Return Completed Form to:

Ashley Williams via e-mail: ashlevwilliams(5)fdle.state.fl.us

Or mail to:

Medical Examiners Commission

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Post Office Box 1489

Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1489

Service - Integrity - Respect - Quality



MEDICAL EXAMINERS COMMISSION
Recommendation for Reappointment

District 23 Interim Medical Examiner 
Jon R. Thogmartin, M.D.

How do you rate the quality of medical examiner services provided in your district? Please select one 
option below and provide comments regarding your selection.

Favorable

Please give suggestions for improvement. 
^ y C e//(7

J
,3

Unfavorabie □

Please give reasons for negative response.

No Opinion □

Please explain your response.

Completed by:

Signature: 

Name:

Date: //'^ / ^

R -J"
Agency Name: <? 's ^

Agency Address: ^ ^/2./ ^ U/ cro /9y. J^/9-y

Return Completed Form to:

Ashley Williams via e-mail: ashlevwilliams@fdle.state.fl.us 

Or mail to:

Medical Examiners Commission 
Florida Department of Law Enforcement 

Post Office Box 1489 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1489

Service - Integrity - Respect - Duality

mailto:ashlevwilliams@fdle.state.fl.us








MEDICAL EXAMINERS COMMISSION 

Recommendation for Reappointment 

District 23 Interim Medical Examiner 
Jon R. Thogmartin, MD. 

How do you rate the quality of medical examiner services provided in your district? Please select one 
option below and provide comments regarding your selection. 

Favorable rI' ~ 
Plea,se gi~e suggestions for im~rovement. P\..f ~~c,A IrJ 1\"-' bv.~OJ jV'di.'<ti¥l 15 

~I{\j \ tt. G.'> \V'JH ,W\ fJQ(\ ,(IJ-'LII...v~ (LV' d ~Oy()It'"'h 1 
~\{G.¥J wr\-\', Dr. 5n«c:b )l '(IfI LL ':::. i'M...L- ~ 0 ~. I n 

Unfavorable 0 Lv (). s ~ffO YcttcY , 
Please give reasons for negative response. 

No Opinion 0 

Please explain your response. 

Completed by: i 
~2.8 [t3 

" IName: -.!...H!..!\~.:....J,.:!.l.t::::l!(.;~----\,..c,.:;.lO£(hC~,.....-L!\L.l..-......::::...JJ-+I,...-\I-4~I----_______' ~=:

Agency Name aJw tUM (!.o~~~Jlb~riBI5 0 ¥
Agency AddressiiO {) ¥i~ l'CitiiVL 01 vA I po.lli:.)r-L 3 J. rn 

Return Completed Form to: 

Ashley Williams via e-mail: ashleywilliams@fdle.state.fl.us 

Or mail to : 

Medical Examiners Commission 

Florida Department of Law Enforcement 


Post Office Box 1489 

Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1489 


Service - Integrity - Respect - Quality 

Signature: --t-~:-*-:*::~--==--YI<...1"oL.~--=---- Date: 

mailto:ashleywilliams@fdle.state.fl.us
















https://digital-camscanner.onelink.me/P3GL/g26ffx3k





	5/19/2023 MEC Meeting - Cover Page
	Agenda
	Minutes from previous Commission Meeting of February 17, 2023
	Coyne Appointment Letter
	Sneed Appointment Letter
	District 1 Appointment Original Information - Oleske
	District 4 Appointment Original Information - Pietak
	District 16 Appointment Original Information - Steckbauer
	District 19 Appointment Original Information - Aronica
	District 24 Appointment Original Information - Wolf
	2021 Reappointment Cycle - District 5 Ratification
	2021 Reappointment Cycle - District 6 Ratification
	2022 Reappointment Cycle - District 10 Ratification
	2022 Reappointment Cycle - District 12 Ratification
	2022 Reappointment Cycle - District 14 Ratification
	District 15 Assessment Ballots
	District 17 Assessment Ballots
	District 18 Reappointment Ballots
	District 19 Reappointment Ballots
	District 20 Reappointment Ballots
	District 21 Reappointment Ballots
	District 22 Reappointment Ballots
	District 23 Reappointment Ballots

	F Check: Off
	F Suggestion: 
	U Check: Off
	U Reaston: 
	N Check: Yes
	N Explain: I have had no interaction with the Medical Examiner since taking this position (7/2021)
	Date: 3/28/2023
	Name: Heidi Petito
	Agency Name: Flagler County Board of County Commissioners
	Agency Address: 1769 E. Moody Blvd., Bldg. #2, Bunnell, FL 32110


